1}
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7)

8)

9)

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

P.O. Box 68
Eddyville, OR 97343

2

EDDYVILLE Fax: 541.875.4050

August 16, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
AGENDA

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order
Past Meeting Minutes June 14, 2023

Agenda Adjustments

Voting on Positions 3,4 & 5

Swearing in of New Board Members
Voting on Chair and Vice Chair positions

Informational ltems
a) Financial Packet -Doug Byers
b) Message from Oregon Audits Division

Interested Party Comments

During this time the audience will have the opportunity to speak to the board. This is not a question and
answer opportunity. Anyone wishing to address the board is asked to complete a request via sign in
upon entering the board meeting. The chairman reserves the right to limit time allocated to each
presenter to between 3-5 minutes. It is requested that those addressing the board state their name for
the record. Any complaints made about

Communication

a) Administration Report- Stacy Knudson

b} Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson

¢} Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

10} Old Business

a) Review April and May board meeting minutes

11)Consent Agenda

a) Payment of the Bills

b) Approval of April and May board meeting minutes

c) Approval of June board meeting minutes

d} Acceptance of Amy Conner resignation

e) Acceptance of Heather Peckfelder hire

f} Acceptance of Rebecca Phillips-Sutton board position and to open it up for election September meeting
g) Approval to surplus old coffee machine and kiln {neither in working order)



12) New Business
a) Policy 1st read
i) GCBDF/GDBDF
ii) GCBDF/GDBDF-AR

13) Action ltems

Next Meeting September 20, 2023 at 6:00pm



/ﬂA Eddyville Charter School
“ \ Board of Directors
) ) P.O. Box 68
\J) Eddyville, OR 97343

Phone: 541.875.2942
EDDSVILLE Fax: 541.875.4050

June 14, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
Minutes

1} Regular Board Meeting Called to Order: 6:03 pm called to order by Abe Silvonen

2) In attendance: Abe Silvonen , Stuart Imler , Charlie Russell , Ryan Gassner (via phone)
Absence: Rebecca Sutton, Stephanie Mekemson, Ann Cook

3) Agenda Adjustments -

Remove July meeting to August 16th voting on vacancies at that time

Pull 7b to Old business minutes will need to be fixed before approving-

April minutes need 6 k) fixed to say Eddyville Grad Nite committee

Board calendar in the packet needs to be updated to Dec 13th, 2023 not the 20th.

Under 9a) it should read To adopt budget and make appropriations for 23-24 with resolution 22.23.01
May meeting minutes 13 a) should be changed to proposed 23-24 budget and who approved those

4) Informational ltems
a) Financial Packet -Doug Byers Thought we are where we should be and make it to the 310K roll over
b) Expiring Vacancies will be voted on in July 19, 2023 meeting {Ryan Gassner, Charlie Russell, and Ann
Cook)
5) Interested Party Comments NONE

6) Communication
a) Administration Report- Stacy Knudson
b) Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson
¢) Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler commented that we are waiting on the county, they are now
needing to add elevations to the windows to the plans for RFP. So we are just waiting on the county at
this point. septic guy waiting to find if need permit

7) Consent Agenda
a} Payment of the Bills
Charlie Russell made a motion to approve the payment of bills, Stuart Imler seconded the motion. All
voting members approved
b) Approval of April and May board meeting minutes - Moved to old business will need updates made to
approve in August 2023 meeting.



8) New Business

9)

a)
b)

<)

Senior trip to Disneyland Class of 2024- Senior class trip this would be a school event sponsored by ECS
$425 /kid 3 days

23-24 Board Calendar - Had one adjustment made to the board packet. December 20, 2023 should be
changed to December 13, 2023

Open Vacancies for 23-24 Charlie Russell position 4, Ryan Gassner position 3, and Ann Cocok position 5

Action ltems

a)
b)
c}
d)
€
f)
g)

Adopt 23-24 Budget - To adopt budget & make appropriation for 23-24 with resolution 22.23.01
Accept resignation of Board Clerk Barb Sutherland

Accept interim Board Clerk - Missy Endicott

Accept resignation Vicky Roberts

Approve non renewal Sierra Wilson

Approve 23-24 Board Calendar

Approve Senior trip to Disneyland Class of 2024 (May/June 2024)

Stuart Imler made a motion to approve action items A-G, Charlie Russell seconded the motion. All voting
members approved.

10) Old Business = April and May meeting minutes to be voted on in August 16,2023 meeting

Abe Silvonen called the meeting adjourned 6:21 pm

Next Meeting August 16, 2023 at 6:00pm



Eddyville Charter School

‘{;A Board of Directors

\ P.O. Box 68
J Eddyville, OR 97343
Qo Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050
EDDSVILLLE

New Board Member Oath of Office. “|, , do
solemnly swear that | will support the Constitution of the United States, the
constitution and the laws of the State of Oregon, and the policies of Eddyville

Charter School and Lincoln County School District. During my term, | will
faithfully and impartially discharge the responsibilities as a Member of the School
Board to the best of my ability.”

Legal reference: ORS 332.005



LBL

ESD

Linn Benton Lincoln Education Service District « 905 4l Avenue SE + Albany, Oregon 97321 - Phone: 541-812-2600 - Fax: 541-926-6047 - www.Iblesd k12.0r.us

MEMORANDUM
August 7, 2023
TO: Eddyville Charter School Board of Directors
FROM:  Doug Byers, Accountant 3, LBL ESD
RE: June 30 — July 31, 2023 Financial Statements

Board Members,

Attached you will find the 2022-23 financial statements through June 30, 2023. These statements
include the General Fund Statement of Revenues Budget vs. Actual, General Fund Statement of
Expenditures Budget vs. Actual, Special Revenue Funds Revenue and Expenditures, and total
Appropriations for the year.

The General Fund statements include the actual revenues and expenditures from July 1, 2022
through June 30, 2023. The estimated General Fund Ending Fund Balance is $330,144.
Contingency makes up $100,000 of the Fund Balance total.

Attached you will also find the 2023-24 financial statement through July 31, 2023. These statements
include the General Fund Statement of Revenues Budget vs. Actual, General Fund Statement of
Expenditures Budget vs. Actual, Special Revenue Funds Revenue and Expenditures, and total
Appropriations for the year.

The General Fund statements include the actual revenues and expenditures from July 1, 2023 through
July 31, 2023, The projections are based on budget at this point until the September payroli is
processed and salary lines encumbered. The estimated General Fund Ending Fund Balance is
$330,144. Contingency makes up $100,000 of the Fund Balance total.

The final audit for FY22-23 is scheduled for the week of August 15", We are in the process of
gathering information for the auditor in order to close out the 2022-23 fiscal year. The final audit
report will most likely be available to the board in October 2023,

Eddyville Charter School investments are held in an interest bearing money market account.
Investments total $977,167.17 and are yielding an interest rate of .5%. Dividend payments July 1,
2022 — June 30, 2023 total $492.06.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding these statements.

Tonja Everest Frank Bricker Miriam Cummins David Dunsdon Roger Irvin Jean Woolen
Supenntendent Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member



$ITDEE [ Jupjvg pund Buipuz pajpunys3

{st2'6L0°€) [ siUawasnbay pajewtsy ssa
STO'EZ0’E  § 8ZL'9ZE'E s {s98'022) [3 688°60L'S $ - 682'60tE $  tZO'68T'E  $

= $ 0 $
09E'6EY TELSY9 (r2£'vOT) TZ0'8S - T20'8YS 059°svy
000°00t LOE'V6S (g1e20T) 8IE’Z0S - 81£'205 000°00Y
000°00v LDE'PBS (8T££07) 8TE'L0S STE'L0S 000°00t
0ot'st rzr'Ts LV6'T £0L'0t - £0L'01 0S9'EV
00£'€Z SET'6T 8ET'T 79411 - 9L 00002
01zZ's ¥80'S 916'E - 916t 000’6
000°TT S8TTT {s59) £59'0T - 559°01 0000T
000t ¥SE°S {z18) 445 e T8y 000t
099 oS {£18'T) L6b'E = L6Y'E 055
§59'E85'T £66°089°Z {rer'orT) 898'198°7 - 898°798' VLE'SULT
S59°€8S'T £66'089'C {r6¥'91T) 898'T98°C - 898°T98'Z PLE'SPL'T
1olpng Teoz/ogf 3a3png £202-2202 £20Z/0%/9 £€z0z/0ef9 398png
TZOZ-120Z ey Japun/{13n0) parewnsy y2noayy "ARY QLA £T0Z-T20¢
leoL lesol papafoid |enyay
£20T/0£/90 Jo sV

€20T-TZOT 4294 |€I51d 3yl JOd
|eN32Y "SA 198pNng anuaAay JO JUIWIIE)S (puny |es3Ua0
1905 Jauiey 3|Aippl

£202/L/8

$a32Inosay |e10)

aNUaAY 4SS UON [e10],

$83UN05 13410 2301

ajue|eg punj Suwwdag pops
Siajsuel) punpiul gozs

$32JN0% JAYID

$83JN0S |eJapa3/AENS [BI0]

S32UN0S |2Iapa4 /eI

$83JN0S |EI07] B[NWIOJ UON [EI0L

3NUBA3Y |eJ07 SNOBUER||AISIA 0GET
dx3 123 10U JO ALRADIDY D96T

$33JN0S IJBAL4 WOJ SUORRUOQ 0Z6T

$394 OPLT
SUDISSIWPY OTLT

Jueg/sIVBUNSAAU) U0 153J3U| OTST

$32IN0S €207

$22Jn0§ e|nwio4 poddng jooyds Aeis UoN

$324N094 LIS |eIoL

$puny 31235 paldNISY 66TE
wauwnsnipy A -34SS TOTE
spung uoddns jooy3s 21235 TOTE

5324N0§ NEIS
22Un0%



00°000°005°€$ 00'000°000'€$ 00°000°005'Z% 00°000°000'Z% 00°000°005°T$

00°000°000'T$ 00°000°005$

SUOIIRSURI) QLA ©

00°059%
0 L60'ES
00°005'€%

00°000°vT$
00°£25'STS
00°000°01$

00°000°6%
L6°ST6'ES
00'000'6%

00700002 m
YTTIL LTS |
00°000°0Z$ _

00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

398pnyg - dlA - suonaaloud
€202 dUN[ - SNUIAIY pun4 |eiauan

00°0%

SIUBLUISIAU| uo sSutuiel

SAUANIY JRINILLINIE NG

suoneuoq

INUIAIY IS

ajey 3 anuaAdy ISIN

pun4 [ooyas 2183

|eq pung Sujuuidag



601'618'Z 3 62E'60T $ SLL'6LOE SLL'GLO'E $ PTO'E8TE

8LT'69 000°00T LL9°(TT L1917 LE9°LTT

g %000 000°00T = E 000°00T

81’692 - LL9'L2T L9t L1942t
TZesasg ¥ID'TE evv6IT'T eYv6TZ T £9v'05CT

£€6'6 {gz-cov'ot} TTL'ES TIL'2S 80E'9E

SL9°06 %¥9'Z87 SR'6L5T 619'Z0T 619°20T SB1'S0T

997'8ST %ST'89T {£8°245°08) £88'9LT 188'9LT PIE'SPT

00v'L8T %68"L8T £4°€00°02T S06'%LT S06'PLT 606'P6E

- %L90 {9£'299°2) €992 £99°C -

866'95 %10°T0T (£9°685) ££8'85 £L8'8S £32°85

596’981 %80'8TT (92°05605) 608'2¢E 608'ZEE 65818

TST'TTT %T'06 £TTI682T 10L'T2T 04121 865'VET

Z8ETL %1766 96" ThY S0623 506'Z8 LYE'ER

029 00'005'% - - 00S'y

089'T 00°000°T - - 000'7

008'T %00 68T (00°068) 062'T 068°'T 000°T

1058 %L9'VT6 (€€ €8T°0T) £EV'TT E£EV'TT 05T

Sst YO'ES8 it iy 006

669'€59°T (s89'12) 6v9'TsLT 6V9'TEL'T ¥88°0TLT

ove's 0 = 08 08 E

9SE'P6 %P6'T6 STTLLL TYE'T0L TVE'Z0T YITOTT

958'£61 %87'T0T (g9'€€2°9) Y9'E6y vra'Esy otr'i8y

182'0Z %86'88 09°'ELb'E 00082 030'8T PEGIE

859°£9¢ %IEBIT {9£°05€'¢S) eS0LE vEs'0Ls £8T'ETE

PLG'E 16'FPS'Y 168'C 1687 =13

Por 199 %L5'96 T1°60T'9T 860°SEL 860'SEL L0T'T9L

zzoz/oc/9 PRRIWWIOY ~ 1e9png £202-2202 £2z02/0t/9 399png
s|enpy % Jspun f{saA0) pajewns3 ydnouy; “dx3 QLA £207-2202
el 1eloL payeioid jemay pajdopy

€20z/0t/90 4o v
ET0Z-TTOT 1834 |BI5Y] Y} 10J
1en1aY “sA 393png saanypuadixg Jo JUaWRIS (puUN |BIBUID
1o0y2S Janey) SNIAAPPI

£T0Z/L/8

syuswannbay 1ARO 18301

AsuaBunuo) 0009

SPUN JO SIAJSURLL 00ZS

sjuatusnnbay RYIO

533|/095 poddng |eyo)

ASojouyra) 09927

5321035 FUBUNOIDY PEIS EPST

uoneyodsues) 7557
IUBUUIC THST
UL THST

SIDAIBS [BIS1] OTST

5331035 (edidulld A4) JO O TIPT
$321035 Juapuatuadng 2yl Jo aYG TZET
uoneanp3 Jo paeog OTEZ

wawdoaraq yeis ovze

Bunsa] g UDWISSISSY 0ETT

SEINAIIS UOIIINIISU| JO IUAWRACIW] 0122

$321AI35 Y)eIH DETT

sa31A035 Suljasuno) zz1t

sa01uag yoddng

uoIIMIsY] (e301

|00Y3S 13LWWNS 00PT

1B|natINJeNN [00yYds YdiH ZETT

sweudoud [00Yd5 YBIH TETT

Jgjnaiunaenx] |0oYas YK Jownr/a|ppiN ZZTT
sweuBoud YK Jownf/aIpPIA TZTT
lejnoanoesixy Aejuawai3 £TTT

g-3 ‘ARjuawag TITT

uoRINASU|

uonIung



spung

105351 J3Y10 - DOB0  SJIJSUBLL - 00L0

.lr-l_l-.

¥,

00°0% ‘vondafoid

-

00°2L9'LTTS ‘Uondafold

U01323[0.d s

s12igo Aepng sanddng SALIG

e

G

69'269'562$ ‘uondalolg
0£°619'08% ‘uondalold

SUDI}IBSUBL] (1A Mt

N

L

YO'vL6°54ZS ‘uondafosd

¥S'9LT'645$ "Wonaafold -

6 LEV'TODTS ‘UOlIBfosd

19%3png

€202 ‘0g aunr - | Ainp
123rg0 A9 STHNLIANIAX3

4810 - 0050 leudel - 9oS0  Pue s|ewdleln - 0oy  Paseyadnd - 00£0 s1yauag - 0020

LY'OLY V9L TS ‘ueinasfold

saueles - 0010

00°000°00Z

00°000°00%

00'000°009

00°000°008

00-000°'000°T

00°000°00Z°T

00°000'00%'T

00°000'009°T

00°000'008°1

00°000'000°C



sasf 2410 - 0005

00" LL9°LTTS uoRIRodd

69'76¥F0E$ ‘vopaofosy

U01133[0ad =—sms

spaloag jlended - 0OOF pajeudisapun - 000E $a2IAI9% poddns - 0002

i
il

00°'££9°T655 's1aloid jeude) - ooor

suollgesuel | (J)A EEm

.\\44] ......

| 00°000°22$ ‘PAyeUBISapU - 000E
L ; J

6o86rs |
‘uofpajold
6L8Es'985TS
‘utipafoad
00'SOE‘E9L'TS

‘saanias Joddns - 0007

18'S¥8'9ZT 7§ ‘uopaelold
188png o

€202 ‘og 8unr - | Ajnr
NOILONNd A9 S34NLIAN3IdX3

uoRANSY| - HOOT

| 00°EBE'STLTS ‘uondn.sul - 000T

o

00°000°005S

00'000°000°TS

00°000°005'TS

00°000°000°Z%

00°0D0’00S TS



Faue|ey punj e £1-7ZAd 01Ul Janoycy
SWDI WLy 158nbar Umop meiq

as)1 wol 1sankal umop meug

057 WO 15INE3I UMOp MBI
(52 wouj 1sanbal umap meuqg

SALON

LESES'ERES SLLTV'YELS o008 BL'665'TLES S6'TLTIOTS
90°VER'BITS 00°2L9°ETTS 00°0§ 90'pER'SZTS BT'£50'STES
88'9E9°€9% 00704 00'0% 88'9€9'E9% 60°L88'9LS
0008 1 LLLT95 0005 o008 ETLTL'T9S
00'0% 00°0% o0'0s 0008 0005
00'0% 0003 o00s 00°0% 00°0%
00'08 0003 00705 00708 0005
00°0% 0008 0003 00°0% 00°05
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$
00°0$ 000s 0005 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 96°581°2$ 0005 00°0% 6L'981'25
00°0¢% 00°0% 000% 0008 00°0%
00'0% 000s 0008 0008 00°0%
S0'862¢% 80°'p98S 0004 S0°862$ €0°9955
00'0% 00°08$ 00045 00°08% 00'0%
00°0% 99°8L1°6% 0005 {goocz'es) 99°8L164
0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'05
00'08 00°0% 00'08 oros 0005
s YUZ80'T$ 0008 00°0% TLaLe'ts
08'505°9L$ S0°065'S85 0008 08°505°9L% L6°PTEFYS
00'0% PETIEITS 0008 00°0% PEZIETTS
SEESTTS 00’0 0008 SGEST'TS ST9¥Z$
00'0% 6T TIY'6E8 0008 0008 BT TT9'6ES
00'0$ £5'090'87% 0008 00°0% 65'090°82$
0008 00'0% 0008 00’08 00035
TE'T00'ELS 0008 00°0% TETO0ETS 698605
00'0% 85'1Z6°622% 0008 00’08 SUEET'9TES
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0%
0005 00°0% 000 0008 [
00°0$ 00'0% 000s 00°0% 0003
00°08 EE'ZES'YS 0008 [£0°699°'25) LO'699°TS
00'0% BE'ST06ATS 00°0% 86'8$ SUGTOGRTS
00'0% ST'SS 00708 00'0% ST°5%
00'0% 00'0% 0005 00'0$ 0008
00'0% 00'0% 00°08 00'0$ 00°0%
0005 00'0% 00708 00'0% 00'0%
0% 00°001T°Z% 0008 0008 9T'028'2S
0o'0% 00'0% 00°08 00'0$ 0004
00'0% 00'0% 000§ 00°0% 000§
Fuejey BNUBIADY €20/08/9 stunypuadiy
Bupeway P dx3 P JO se Dusjeg ala
£202/0€/90 J0 5v

ET0T-TTOT JE3A [EI5)3 I 404

LLET'TEES ETSVT'LESS
00°LL972TTS STOTZ 9ZS
08'962°86% LT LTINS
ETLTLT9S 00°0%
00'0S 00'0%
00°0$ 0008
000% 00°0%
00°0% 00'0%
00°0% 00'95
00°0% 00°0$
96°581°2% 00'0%
00708 0008
00°0% 00'0%
80°v98S 00's
00°0% 0003
9E'ES0TS (827¢p1%)
00°0% 0003
0005 000$
TL9LS'TS o004
50°065°58% TLOVT65S
PEZIETIS 0008
00°05 00°005°T$
6T TT96€4 00°0$
£5°090°82% 0008
00°08 0004
00°0% 00°005ETS
85°1Z6'6TLS {gT778L'E8)
00°0% 0005
00°0% 0004
00°0% 00es
STELE'TS {92°€Z6°18)
o9'820'681S 0005
sT's$ 00704
00'0% 00°0%
00'0% 00705
00°'0% 00°0%
06°001°2$ ar'ozYs
00'0% 00'0%
00°0S 00°0%
anuaaay zz0T/1/L 405
alA aduejeq puny Jujuuilag

[EnoY 'sp, 138png s3un1puadag UMY 4O WAWNEIS [SPUNY JIRD

100425 JaLIeYD J|IMAPPI

S[E0)
spuny 1afoug renden

spuny Apog Juapnig

§5320Ng [00yos Y-

Buwaang uaisip,

12u33 YI|EIH 42015

WeID [NoD 3y 0 W AEL

Wes9 Juiee Jatedl) N 02495
JURIS SUINIPCAAN UOIBOSSY ()
wooy 1ydiEm -UONBPUD SUBUBD
SWIALSAS APOg B 3IUBRS/4I0LS
UONEPUNGS $JaAIY DIYL

8821015 g SUNOJUN |[eQIYSE/IDDLS
SILID LN USIUN AP NRIS VoD
$5R10 JApUodsay |eAPANITDIS
|0ayas 1oopInG

uONEPUNGy ABAPIIN

ssaupasedald Ausdiawg

Ty Ayudig jenasuapy

Suiwses JBWWRg y5s

Jupwieat Jawwng jeoyss 4y
uonuaaaly 3pPng

UL UONUBIBY JEIS

WIS WAL fuluies sLunung
D 0D

pung diysaeoys 3||tAAppa

1Y WBWISIAU| UIPMS

WD doys meg

uonezeuAsy 310

uess supag ey

SHOOGINE), - JIMW

[[IR-E ST ]

1193553

193553

Buipeay Suipuadapu) - 13015
GOEQOOVOT] JuerD Wie

wean andsy

W19 W8

S:uey) (2L TI9NS

uopdissq

oor
&6¢
867
L6T
88¢
L8Z
98T
f1:74
8T
£87
[4:4
82
842
LLT
v
LT
[£X
9
19t
652
1314
5T
952
SST
ESL
152
174
(744
:144
LTz
1344
[£44
0zz
EIZ
1444
1414
o1z
90z

pung



¥66'€6S $ 8ro9zT'y S < S 8POOTIY  $ < S TWO'0UL'Y 5 s|ejoL
+29'992 $ E£50°s2€ s . $ €50'STE $ S § LL9'T6S $ sleloLgns
81292 $ E6VPOE 3 = S E€6¥'P0E $ 219995 s uolNIIsuo) AYdes OO0y
ort'y S 19507 S S $ 19502 $ 000°'sT S sa2ias25 Woddns poozZ
00t ‘s123fo.d [eyde)
121812 $ 0TI 5 : $ 0zT'TLL $ - $ TYE'6E6 $ s|e10) gng
- S - $ - S - $ - S 5J3J5URJ] 00ZS
- s - s - s - $ - $ uonsinboy 3uipjing 000
618'/0¢ S £70'ltE S G S ET0'LTE ) ra'res S sadnias woddns 000z
2001 S I6T'v6E S - $ L6I'V6E $ 66t 7OV S uonantisul 000t
002 ‘spuny (epads
60Z'60T $ SIL'6L0°E S - S SLL'6LO'E $ e $ PZO'6BT'E ¢ sjeloLqns
000’001 S - $ e s - $ 000°00T g Aauadnuo) 0009
- § L9zt g S $ L9171 s L19°2TT s siaysuely 00Zs
$10'1E S 6PP'EIT'T S e $ 6yr'eIZT $ 000 £9t°052T $ sa31nas woddng 000z
{592'12) S 6V9TEL'T S e S GY9TEL'T $ 000 ¥8R'0TLT S uonanIIsy) 000T
00T ‘pund |eJauan
_ 133png Japunf{ieap) $|1BYO] SIIUBIGUINIU] alA SUonN|osay suonendosddy vc:u__
£20Z/0€/90 Jo s¥
£20Z-2202 1834 |I514 Y3 Jod
suonedosddy gLa

jooyds sasey) pAApp3



£C0Z/L/8

TLLTST s 23uniog pund Buipu3 pajowns3
{TEQ'BYE'T) g suawanbay pajewnsy ssa)
vZ0'6BI'E  $ geL'92¢e’e $ 1889¢ H £08°001°E s OES'ZES'T £L2'89¢F s YB9LET'E 6 $32In0s3Y |10k
- $ . $
05S9'Ery - TTIEL'sve 690  1ev'ive - BEG'IVE - 26 005'9S€E anuanay 45§ UON [€30)
000'00t LOE'VES - 000°0TE 000°01¢ S 000'0TE $32.N05 J3Y0 [EIOL
000°00Y LOE'PES e 000°0TE 000'0TE S 000°01E aduejeg pung Buuuidag 0ovs
- - SIajsuel} punyald| 00zZS
- - $32N0% 13410
o : - o . 5 - $32JN0$ [eiapajfaiers |e10]
- £22JN0S _u._u_uu.._\ou-m«m
0S9'Etr rTr'Ts 690’6 TEVLE 6£6'9E ey 00S'9P $IVUNOS J2I0T BINULIOS UOHN |e10]
000°0T SET'SE S 000'0Z o000z = 000°0T anuaAay |BJ07 SNOBUE(|3ISIA 0661
- - - 'dx3 Jea ) Joud Jo AMIBAOIBY Q96T
0006 o1z's 000°0T - e . 000°0T 5224N0¢ JJBALId WOL) SUOREUO] 0Z6T
0000T SETIT e 000°0T 000°01 . 000°0T s834 OvLT
000’y ¥SE'S {rSET) pse’s PSES - 000"y suISSIWPY OTLT
055 ors 44 20T 9851 6k Q0s'z JUEG/SIUBWISIAU| UD IS3JaIM) OTST
$924N0Y |BJ07
$23Jn0% enuwuo4 poddng [ooyas 31815 UON
PLESPLT L66'089°Z e'ee FITIIR: "T65'587'C 18L°19¢ ¥8118LZ $324N0S 31835 30
5 - . Spun4 81e1§ PalUIsAY 66CE
- - - . uawisnipy Ae -45S TOTE
PLE'SYLT £66'089' TI8LT TLE'ESLT 165'S82'2 18L°L9% ¥RT'18LT spun4 woddng [ooyag 31e1s TOTE
$324N0S JJEIS
198png £20Z/0E/9 198png YZ0Z-€T0Z v20Z/0€/9 EZOT/TE/L 3a8png 3aunog
€20Z-7202 lenpy J3pun f{19A0) pajewnsy yznoayy ‘ARY QLA PT-ETOT
1e3oL |eloL payaload |enyay

EZOZ/TE/LO 30 SY
PZOT-TLOT 4EIA |EISY] SY) 0]
[en3ay "sA 193pNg aNU3A3Y JO JUAWIBIR)YS (pUNS |2IBUIG
|ooyas Jaey) 3|IAAPPR



00°000°000°€$ 00°000°005°2$ 00°000°000°ZS 00°'000°005°T$ 007000'000'T$ 00°000°005$ 00°0$

00°005'2$
90°Z6F$ | swswsaAu] uo sTuley
00'005'2$

00°000°YTS
00°0$ | SAAROY JejNdLLINdRNXT
00°000°v1S

007000°0TS
00°0$ | suoneuoq
00'000°0T%

00°000°02%
0005 | anuanay IsIN
00°000°02$

00°0%
0005 | 33y 3 2NUIAY ISIW
00'0%

00'T8L'LSYS | pungjooyds mexs

e Sl h e e

|eg pung SujuuSag

198pngm  suondesues| A= pawaloidm

193png - AlLA - suoljraload
€202 AInr - anuaAay pun4 jeidauan



119721 _060°00T 3 = = 000°00T
S %000 000001 - - C 000001
LL9LTT 4 - - . -
“stvsret 0£9'SE 155°0£2°T YR8 TP T £I9°22T Z8T'60E'T
T1L78 av'60T'Z 6£0'0Y +00°0Y 13 88T'Th
679°70T %S5/'[6T LO6T8'T Ob£ 80T £69'66 iv0'e 69501T
£88'94% %£7'85T {00'TES'T) 000°SLT 9E9'p9T v9g0T 697 74T
S06'%LZ %Sr'91T ST'8YI'6T LIE'ELE £L5'7SE TN A S96'Z6E
£99°7 %150 {00000'2) 0007 916'T ve -
€L8'8S %0066 06019 0BE'09 95€'09 ve 00019
608'2E€ %00'S6 O1°E£19'ST 6v9'967 TLB'SBT Lot T9T'TIE
L0L°T2T %5086 TO'E6H'T 691°se1 8SOPTT TIT'11 799271
S06'Z8 %00'66 TLLSE ¥16°v8 9Lt'6T 8EV'S9 TLLSB
2 /M8 - - - . =
d io/na# - - . -
0681 io/na# - - - - -
£EV'TT %00°00T - 00E'Y 00E'y - COE'Y
iy i0/A108 = - - e -
SY9'TELT £20°05 viv'8L9'T 98T1'0L9'T 882'8 L6Y'82LT
TYE'T0T %00'66 68'616 690'T6 t6'rR 6719 686'T6
to'ter %00'26 £€'09EET ¥86'TEY SES'TEP 3714 PrE'SHY
090'8Z %00'56 04 TSET 789'sZ 789'SZ S #E0°'L2
PESOLE %0026 6TITT'TT LZP'6SE 8ST'65E 697 EVS'0LE
1687 (e5°69%) LS’ 7LsT & F1) a4
BLI'SEL %00°L6 SSPPLET opL'LaL S62'99L Stb'T SRY'T6L
£z0z/oE/9 PRRIWWE) 193png $20Z-£202 vzoz/oe/o £T0Z/1/L 193png
sjenyy % Japun f{1aag) porewns3 ynosyy *d¥3 QLA v20Z-€202
201 1e304 pawafoly |enyy paidopy
€TOT/TE/LOJO SV

1en1ay *sp, 128png sasnjipuadxg JO JUBLIEIS JpuUnS |€IFUIG

YZOT-ET0T Je3) |EISIY 3y} 404

[o0y3S JauIeY) BIMPP

£20Z/L/8

syuawasnbay 1200 IB30L
Asuadunuold gooo

SpuUng Jo SIBJSURIL D0ZS
sjuawannbay 12410

$301a5 Woddns [ej0)
Adojouysa) 099z
53313S Bununoday jels €49z
uopeuodsuel) 7667
UL THST
UBURMEW THSZ
SIIAIDS |8I5I4 OZSE
$a1uag [edizung 3yl 4O ANYO TTHE
SIS JUBPUILLIZANS Y] JO IO TZET
UCIE3INET Jo pJecy OTET
wawdo@aaq $els oree
Sunsa) ¥y BWSSISSY OEZT
S3IIALAE UORINAISU| JO Juawarosdw) OTZT
SIS YYedH OETT
$a0IIaS Buyasunc) 2212
s3UBS poddng

uondNASY] B30 L
Jejnaandesxy (00Y3s Y3y ZETT
sweadold 100435 Y3IH TETT
4eIN3LINIBAXT [00YDS YIH JoIN(/3pPIN Z2TT
sweigold Yy sowngfappiN 1211
Jenauanienxy AMejuawalg €111
g% ‘AIRIUBWII TITT

UononAIsSug

uojuny



S350 J2Y10 - 0005

F sl

00'0$ ‘uopIsloid

0D'TLG'LLTS ‘Uondaiorg -

U1 [0dd mosi

_ 00'vE88ZTS 's1aafoad jended - 000 |

s1alolg (ended - poot

b

suoiesuel] QA Emamm  128png mmm

| 00°100°€2$ ‘pareusisapun - 000¢ |

/ \ . ‘uoppefoid

paieusisapun - 000

oy

IETAYYST'TS
‘uogzefodd

ERTHYZTSTIS

sanEs poddns - 0002

‘saalas poddns - 0002

8L L05°GT9'TS

€zoz ‘Le Ainp - L Ainp

NOILONNS A9 S3UNLIANIEX3

uoRdnIsY| - 000T
L.rd ]

'89°660°£02°Z¢ ‘UONINNSY] - 00T

00°000'005$

00°000'000'1$

00°000°00S5'1$

00°000'000°Z%

00°000'005'25



spung s513lG0 Aeing salddng S3NIBG
§0 535071 JAMI0 - Q080  s49jsuell - 00L0 BYI0 - 0090 lende) - 00SO  PUB S|EURIBN - 0OTD PISEYIIN - DOE0 $1yauag - 0020 salse|es - 0010

00°03 ‘vonaslosg
00°05 ‘uoiIaloid

00°Z£5'LLTS ‘uondalord
0£'005°59% ‘vonalold

0172455 'uonsaloly

SE'T6L'LOES ‘uondaloid

0£'596'998¢ ‘Uonaloid

$9°602" LY T$ ‘UON3(0I -

U0I322[01 g e suoIesUel) (1) A Em 192png

€202 ‘L Aine - | Ainp
123rgo A9 S3YNLIGNIdX3

00°000°002

00°000°00%

00°000°009

00°000'008

00°'000°000°T

00°'000°002"1

00°000°00¢°T

00°000°009°T

00°000°008'T



69°8L1°982$ 8L TLT'SEES 10'92L'61S 26°2£9'02€$ Z2IVL'b2S ELLYR'ITS I L2SE6ES
00°0% 00'0% 00°2LS"LLTS 00'TLS'LLLS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°2L5°LLTS
LLBY0'SSTS 00°000°06% 05°£E€'7S LT'95E'19% T9E0E$ 00°0% 88'659°£9%
vSLTTTTS 18'926°09% LT66LBES 00°0% 0005 00°0% 000%
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00'0% 00°0%
0ros 0008 0005 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0005
00°08 00°0% 00°0% 00'05 00705 0008 00705
00°000°2$ 00°000°2$ 0004 00'0% 0008 0004 0005
S0°868% 00°009% 000s 50'862% 00°0% 00°0% S0°862$
00°000°SS 00°000°S$ 0005 00°0% 000% 99'RLT'GS (99°BL163)
0003 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%
8T'LLT'ZTS 00'0% 9L 60T 6% PE'9ZE'TYS TTE92'v2S 00'0% S0°065°58%
S8'EST'TS 00°0% 000 SE'E5T'TS 00°0% 00°0% S'ESZ'TS
TE€'TO0'ETS 00°0% 0004 TET00'ETS 00°0% 00'0% TE'TO0ETS
60°980°2LY L6 PPV IITS SE'EBT'OSTS {os'sc18) 05'5L18 00°0% 00'0%
00°00T°Z8 0000775 0005 00°0% 000% LO'699°T$ (zor699°28)
00°0$ 00°05 0005 0008 00708 000§ 0co$
06°STUS 00°001°2$ oT'b89'1$ 00°0% 00°08 0008 0008
00°0% 00704 00°0$ 00'0% 00°08 0008 00°0%
Fuejeg INUIAIY €20Z/1ESL saun)puadyxy ANUIAY £202/1/L o 58
papadiy pasaq £l 10 se ouejeg aLh QLA asuefeg pung BujuuiBag
€TOZ/TE/LOJO SV

PTOT-ETOT JEIA (RIS Y} 404
1en3oY SA 193pNng sUNYpuAdxg INUIAIY JO JUINELS (SPUNY IO
00435 JuRY) B|IAADPS

S|eyoL

spuny 1aloud [eyded

spung Apag uapms

$5379N5 j0oyds yAiy

Buiuaansg uosip

183uE) L1[B3H 32718

e fuiea Jajeas N 0N3s
SWaishs Apog g 33U30S/1D015
SIURID 11K uoluN }PaAI) 31els woBau0
{00435 JOOPING

1Y ANUBIQ [ensysuUIy

JuUIRS JHUNNG S5
UONLIAI I IPIING

puny diysieoyas Apaippa

1Y TURUSIAU| JUIPNIS
SH00qaYL - AN

1HY3853

RIS 2|5y

uels Wlg

uonduasag

oor
66T
86T
414
:3:14
982
€82
|:724
tit
92
19¢
8§¢
£52
152
[244
jX44
1z
1184



ST9'00T'T S TOLI6T $ 8S0°282'T $ £0L°091 S = LLE'SPO'Y $ sjejol
797'15 $ TSt $ CUS'LLT S . s . €8'82T ¢ sjejolgng
79218 S WS'UT S st S = s vE8'8TT S uo1INISU) ANIDES 000V
- S - S - S - $ - S sadaas Lwoddns ooz
00p ‘spaloid jended
Z96'VPIY $ 968°997 S PSITHT S IL'YT $ g 658189 $ s|e10) qns
- m - m - w - m s m siajsuel] 007S
= $ . 3 - $ - 4 - S uonsinbay Suiping 000Y
89S°TET S 889°DL $ 88109 $ 005y s e 957’e02 S sanaLes Hoddng 000z
S6£'78¢ $ 80T'961 S 996'SLT s Ty S 0 709°8LY S uoiINISY| 000T
00 ‘spuny |epads
T6E'VED $ €62°¢0S5'Z S TEE'L9E'T $ T956'SEL $ : vB9'LET'E $ slelolqng
000°001 S - $ = $ e $ 000’001 S AuaBnuod aoo9
= m = m - m - m - m SJojsuelf QOIS
r61's22 S E66'ER0T S 6I£'956 $ EL9'LTT $ 000 L8T°60£T S sao1nuas woddns 0oz
£6T760¢ S 00E'6IV'T S TIOTIPT $ 8878 $ 000 L6V'8TLT $ uonINIISY| BO0T
001 .—.....:_.m |eJauas)
_ 193png Japun/{+3aa0} s|eiol $3cuUBIqUINIUZ aia SUONNjOSaY suonendosddy _..E_._"__
£20Z/1£/£0 0 sY
$Z0T-£202 1e3A |eIsld 3y} Joj
suoneudoiddy g

[00Y25 Ja31eYD 3|AAPPI



1 :abeg 12'e'Z20Z Bupsipioeyend:  poday WV 426  £202/62/0 :peluid
£20Z/0£/90 %] asuadx3 pajuug 95Z1L  00'8F% a$3 TYNOIDTY LSIMHLIHON £202/51190 9512
£202/0E/00 A gsuadx3g pajuug a5zl 00'S% AlddNS ONIQTAM TVISLSNANI £Z0Z/51/90 ss1e
£202/0€/80 A asuadx3 pajuLg 95zL  Ov'ZS6$ 32IAYIS TVSOdSIA THYA £202/51/90 121k
£Z0Z/0E/90 A ssuedx3 pauud 961  62'16Z% SWILSAS HILYM NVODIIND £202/51/90 €512
£20Z/0E/90 A asuadx3 pauNg a5zl 00°6Z% afia)oo Aunwwe) e@yaway) £202/51/90 A A
SLINVLINSNOD
£20Z/0€190 A asuadx3 pajuud 96Z1  00°2Z.% 2 AHOLYHOAYT TYOILATYNY £202/51/90 1512
£Z0Z/0E/90 %] 10:ied paluug 1z 9Lvee'Ls IHOOYL ADVLS 'NOSANNM £202/E1/90 0512
£Z02/0£190 A floxhed paud Lz 95°L06'L% YSSIN3W 'LLODIONT £20Z/EL/90 6YLE
£202/0£/90 A asuadx3 pajuug 0621 66253 SIVIAYIS WLIDVO XOH3AX £202/20/90 8rLz
£20Z/0£/90 asusdxy pejuLg 0SZL  05'2eL$ Baigy ‘poom £202/40/90 iz
£202/0€/90 A asuadx3 pajulg 0SZL  95°661'LS AOVINVYAQY ST1dVLS £202/£0/90 oLz
£202/0£/90 A ssuadx3 pajuld 05ZL  96°18€% sBundg eusig £202/20/90 SrlZ
£202/0£/90 A ssuadxgy pajuld 0SZL 6260V 02 INOHJI 131 ¥33NOI £202/20/90 iz
£202/0£/90 A asuadxy paiund 0521 00°0LPS 18UIB Myad £202/20/90 £viz
D77 'ONIMISNNOD
£202/0€/90 A esuadx3 pajuLd 0SZL 1999l LS3IMHLYON D1410vd £202/20/90 Zriz
£202/0£/90 A asuadx3 pajuLd 052}  86'¥6ES INTYA INYL Mv3d SAYYN £202/20/90 iz
£20Z/0£/90 A asuadxy pajuLd 05ZL  00'5Z8% ADIAYIS JILdIAS TIB W €202/L0/90 oviz
£202/0£/90 A asuadx3 pajuLd 0SZL  00°GSE'Z$ saujsnpu| AumoH £T0Z/L0/90 6e12Z
£20Z/0€/90 A asuadx3 pajuLd 0SZL  00°000's$ sypods3 uopesauas €202/20/90 A
£20Z/0£/90 A asuadx3y pajuud 05ZL 00698 ¥S00 €202/L0/90 £12
£20Z/0£/90 A asuadx3 pajuld 052t  0G'6LL% 07 Jaquin puejado)d £20Z/20/90 9c1Z
£202/0£/90 %3] asuadx3 pajuud 0SZL  61°€2Z'vE ONI H3MOd SHIWNSNOD £202/20/90 ge1e
£20Z/0£/90 7] asuadx3 pajuLd 0SZL  Z6'LivE WO NOZYWY €202/20/90 gAY
B} ploA aeq Jes|d LpRles|D ma>.r snes JBYINOA unowny mwhmn_ ajeq JAQIUNN H294D

JJeyonop ol :Jayonop, wol4

Hoeyp o) oayo wol4

€202/0£/90 :91eQ ol £202/1L0/90 :9jeq wol4

0008-08981.9 Bunjosyd - NO 21LIS YO  JUN0IDY Hueg

£202-220d

BB

ea ), [easid

Bunsii yooyD Julidsy

*oU] |00YoS JaleYD B1IAAPPT



4 :abey LZ'eCe0e BupsimizaypDidy  Hoday WY v# 126 £C0T/ISTIL0  -pRluLY
Heday jo puz
0Z'S9v'Lv$ “unoury [elo)
O ssuadx3 pajuLg 082t  00'6ETY UE3(] LU - JBINBa Y £20Z/82/90 vile
D asuadx3 pajuud 08z1L 00'8rs jooyog Jepeys Ajlunwwoy) wodspaay £202/82/90 €12
271 'ONINISNNOD
O asuadx3 pajund 08zl Le'eee'ss LSIMHLHON D1410vd £202/82/90 rAA YA
O asuedx3 pajuugd 0821  00'GES YvsO £202/82/90 1212
a asuadxy patuid 0geL  002Les IHOOHT ADVLS ‘NOSANNM £202/82/90 012
O asuadx3 pajuld 0821  00°06.% DNINYITD 13d4vD NIAAVY £202/82/90 691C
£20Z/0£/90 A loifed pajuLd =T TATA A YIOMIL ‘Y3 TN £20¢/82/90 8912
‘1430
O ssuadx] pajuug 6121  89'¢6S% ONINNVId ALNNOD NTODNIT £20¢/92/90 1912
asy
£C0Z/0E/90 % asuadx3 pajubd 821 6618 JOOHDS "ALEYHD 31TAACDAS €202/92/90 981LT
O ssuadx3 PajuLg 821 TEGSSE JBuonBUIBIU} Iy £202/92/90 1214
£Z0Z/0E/90 A paq |jo:hed pajulg 8921  06°Ees$ 0D 'su| sy sexal £202/EZ/90 oLz
aolLenr
£20Z/0E/90 4 paq lloshed paluLd 8921 Q0SSP 30 INSWLYYd3IA NODIHO €202/EZI90 £olz
£202/0E/90 S lioshed pajuug [44 86°1L8ES 1 1349v9dviN ‘ININOW £20Z/£2/90 291¢
asy
£20Z/02/90 B esuadx3 pajuug 09Z1L  £eeecs JOOHDS Y3 LdVHD ITTNIAAAQAS €202/61/90 [R:]4
D asuadx3 pejuud 0921 sZvees walsig Jo|yg oy £202/61/90 0912
£202/0£/90 n asuadx3 pajuld 274 GZ'165% SIVNAYIS TVLIdYD XOW3X £202/51/90 8sie
£202/0E/90 A asuadx3 pajuud 95Z1L  00°009% ONI 'ONIWNTE NV £202/S1/90 861z
NOILYONA3
£202/0£/90 A esusdx3 paung 95zl 0099% 40 LNIWLYVYd3Q NOD3HO €202/51L/90 GILT
ajeq PIoA 2eqIes|n  ipaues|D adA} SMEIS  JOYONOA oWy seled ajeq Jaquinp ¥23yD
112Yyonop o 11Byanoa woly
o8ys oL 384D WOl
£202/0€/90 2leq ol €20¢/10/90 ‘Ble wol4

0008-089819 Bunoayd - ND 9elS HO

£202-2202

JUNGOYY yueg

{=T3M Do

Jeaj [eosid

Bunsi 308y Jundsy

"ou] ‘looyag Japey9 a|IAApp3



Ooo0o0oo000oO0000000000

£202/0£/90

dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
Hd
dd
Yd
Hd
Hd
dd

118Yyonop o]
:21eg ol

obeg LZEeTL0T
WO o paisod 6¥CL
Vo 0 pajsod 6vZL
WO o} paised 5174
1O 0} paisod G174
V9 0} pajsod 6¥Z1
O 0 pased 6vZ)
/9 O} peisod 61
/9 o) paisod 6¥Z1
/9 01 paisod (374}
/9 o1 paysod 6vZ1
/9 0 paisod 6¥Z1L
/S 01 paysod vzl
/9 01 peIsod ) 7A
/S 01 palsod arzZiL
D 01 palsod 1748
9 03 parsed orel
/9 01 palsod arzL
€202/10/90

00'6E$
LT0vS
SSvES
L¥ees
£6'¥9%
01°z9%
05°62%
verLLes
86°EL$
99°82%
005828
0SS
00 spLE
LA AT
¥6'LEV'CS
146298
06'v$-
0008-089819

1IBYONOA WOty
@eg wold

BunsppeysuoNIoId:  podey

NOHAIHD

dWNd INMOL
HIENID QYYD HNVE
HILNID QHVO XNVE
AYMIIVS

diNNdg INAMOL
H3LINID QYYD MNVE
Y3INID UV YNvY
1yviig

dWng INMOL
ALIHOHLNY HLTYAH NODIHO
8830

9930

9830

9830

9430

8930

UNOSTY

WY 95:62:6

€202/90/20
£202/90/90
£202/90/90
€£202/90/90
€£202/90/90
£202/90/90
£202/90/90
€£202/80/90
€£202/80/90
£202/90/90
€202/90/90
£20Z/60/90
€202/60/90
£202/60/90
£202/60/90
£202/60/90
£€202/60/90

£20T/STIL0  PRuLd

0008-089819 Bumoausd - ND SlelS YO  JUN02IY yueg

£2¢02-220e

BUSIID

Lea ) (@951

Bupisiq yojeg y29yg-uoN

"Ou| ‘looydg 18peyd a|IAApp3



O00000O0O0 0opooO0o0ooooc

€202/0€/90

¥d
dd
dd
dd
Hd
¥d
dd
dd
Hd
dv

dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv

dv
18yonop 0l
Bleg ol

:afed L2'e'ee0e
/9 01 psisog 8521
/S 01 psisod 85¢1
/9 01 palsod SSel
/%) 0} pejsod 5521
1O 01 pelsog ssel
WO 0} pRIsod §52Z1
WO 03 peisod §521
/O 0} paisod e5cl
VO 0} paisod §5¢1
/9 0} paisod 4°T4%
/9 ©) pejsod 44
/O o) paisod el
/0 O} paisod vsel
VO & psisod ¥sel
O 9 psisod 12°T4
VO 9 paisod 14°4
O 0} peysod zsel
/O 0} paisod FATAS
€202/1.0/90

9e'16%
09°06E%
A gAY B
SH'e6LvES
64°L02' L%
$9°658'v$
25°585'€$
96°906%
20°0%-
88'6L1%

1 4
18'611%
25'v00° 1§
L8611
SLLLS
66'vI$
S¥'851%

0L'vETS
:J8YonoA woi4

81eq WoJd

BunsIpoayuoNIIds  podsy WY 95:62:6  £Z0Z/SZ/L0 Pawud
- 30IAY3S INN3ATY TVYNEILNI £202/L/90
SS - IDIAYIS INNIATY TYNEIALNE  €20Z/PL/90
S¥3ad  £202eLIS0
Sy3d €202/T1LI90
S¥3d  £Z0Z/Z490
SY3d €20S/2L90
Sy3d €202/2L/90
S¥3ad  £Z0Z/ZL90
Sd3d £20C/ELI90
ANVAWOD 3SI09 V¥ - XYW 301440 £202/62/90

A0NAH3S

QO0ALHAVINS AHYYD ? HSVOD £€202/52/90
ANYAWOD 35108 ¥ - XYW 301440 €202/52/90
¥Id34X3 £€20¢/52/90
ANYAWQOD 35108 ¥ - XVYIN 301440 £202/52/90
HILNAD auvD MNvE €202/52/90
3800v €202/52/90
ONI 'S\om [eNBIQ oued  £202/90/90
LHYW-IYM €202/90/90

0008-089819 Buoaud - N 81EIS WO  [1UNCIDY Yuegd

1=181-3( i)

£202-220Z JEaA |BIS)Y

Bunsi yoleg yoayd-uoN

"au| ‘jooydg JapeyD 8 ItAApp3



0 0 00OD0O0O0OO0O0O0OD0O O 0O O0CO0C

€£202/0E/90

¢ :obeg

dd
dd
dd

dd

ud

Hd
dd
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv

dd

dd

113Y2NoA 0
:31eq 01

1262202
VO 0} paisod 1921
VO o1 peisod 2921
VO 0 paisod 2921
V9 0} paisod 99Z1
VO 01 paisod S9Z1
VO o} paisod 59z)
/9 o1 peisod S9Z1
VO ) paisod z9zl
9 o) paisod z9zl
O ©) pejsod 29z}
VO o} peisod 2921
VO 0} paisod z9z1
VO 0} peisod z9z)
VO 0} paisod z9zl
9 o) paisog 6521
9 ol paisod 8521
£202/10/90

88'200'9%
00'00es
00°00€$

sv'L85'8$
8E'229'ES

IS'EL6'LS
82°G9E'91$
6E°E8%
Z6'Es$
64°951%
£9°82%
06'c8%
£8°9¥%
LA

1TGELS

SL81L%

:19YONOA Wol4

:91eQ Wold

BupsrppayguoNIDidl  uoday
TOORHIS ¥IALYYHD 3T1TIAAQAT

TOOHOS H3LYYHD ITAAQAT

NOINN L3340 Tvd33G34 NSO

Xv1L
3LVYLS - INN3AIY JO Ld3Q €O

IHYIIATINW
- 30IAHIS INN3ATH TYNHILNI

Xv.1 Tvd3a3d
- 30IAYZS INNIAIH TYNEILNI

S8 - 30IAL3S INN3ATH TYNHILNI
"ONE YIAIW G344

"IN YIAIW J3Yd

mno ssoud

Y3LIN3D QuvO YNV

NOYAIHD

NOJAIHD

dWNd 3NMOL

xXvl
J1VY1S - INNIA3Y 40 Ld30 €0

Xv¥1 Tve3a3d
= 32IAH3S INN3ATH T¥NHILN!

JHYOIdIN

0008-08981 9 Bunjoayn

WV 95:62.6
£202/e2/90

£20Z/ES/90
€20Z/E2/90

£202/52/L0 Pauld

€202/EC/90

€202/£2/90

£20T/E2/90
£202/e2/90
€202/82/90
£202/82/90
£202/8¢/90
£202/8¢/90
£202/82/90
£20¢/82/90
£202/82/90

£20Z/v1/90

£Z02FLI90

- ND SIEIS WO UNoddY jueyg

esll)

£202-2202 :1eaA [@osly

BunsiT yojeg %oeyD-uoN

*0U| ‘[00US JopEeYD B]|IAAPPT



1000000 0D 00 DO O0O000A0

€£202/0£/90

Hd
Hd
Hd
Hd
ud

Hd
Hd

Hd
Hd

dd

Hd
Hd
Hd
dd
dd
dd

1IBYDSNOA 0L
:2)eq 0

‘abeg 12'€'ZZ02
/9 o1 paisod PiZL
/9 ©) pajsod ¥iZL
/9 ) pajsod viZL
/9 O) pajsod | FXAY
1/ 01 paISod viZL
/%) 0 pa)sod izl
O O pajsod 1423
/<) 0} psisod 021
VO 01 pajsod 0.z}
O 0l paisod 0421
WO 0l paisod 6921
/S 0} pajsod L4921
VO 0] pajsod 1921
7/ o1 pajsod 19z1
/9 0} pajsod 2921
I/ 0} paysod 2921
£202/1.0/90

00°00€%
92'298'09%
96'£64'SS
00'00¢c$
00°00€$

00°000°1$
£9'66ES

A WHLEA
5 I20'LLS
9Z°890'F$
L£'£09'6S
96°2EL'8s
£COVG'E8S
00°000°L$
£L°094'18
19'L0LE

:1aYdNOA Wwoid

:aleg woi4

BunsipiosyguoNIoNds  podey

F00HOS Y31¥VHD 311IAAQAaT
TOO0HOS Y3LYVHD 3T1IAAQQT
JO0OHIS Y3 LyVHO 31IAAQA3
JO0HOS Y3.LuvHD 31IAADA3

NOINN 11390 Tvd333d Nso

S¥SL-00
JONVHNSSY ALIN3AId NVIIIIWY

NOLLYHLSININGY LNNODDY X314

3dvOIa3an
= 30IAYIS 3NNIAIY TVNYILNI

S8 - JOIALIS INNIATH TYNLILNI

Xv1wy3a3d
- 30ING3S INNIATY TYNEILNI

XVL
ALV1S - INNIATH JO 1434 HO

JOOHOS d3LAVHD 3THAACA3
ICOHIS Y3LdvHI INIAAGAT
TOCHOS Y3LYVHI 3TAACQA3
JOOHOS Y3LYVHI ITNAAGA3
JOOHIS "3LYVYHI 3THAAQC3

0008-089819 Buntoayn

WV 95:62:6 £202/5¢/L0 ‘Paluld

£202/92/90
£202/9¢/90
€202/92/90
£202/9Z/90
£20¢/9¢/90

€£20Z/€2/90
£202/£2/90

€202/92/90
€202/92/90

£202/92/90

£202/92/90
€202/£2/90
£202/22/90
€20Z/€2/90
€202/82/90
£202/2¢/90

- ND 8|S O  [JUNoddy juey

BLBILD
£202-2202

Bunsi yoreg ¥99yD-UoN

B3 A 18ISl

"5U] ‘|00Y0S JeleyD lIIAApPT



Oo0o0o0ooo0o oo ooooaoo

£202/0€/90

dd
Hd

dd
Hd
dd
Hd

dd
d

dd
dd
dd
Hd
dd
dd
dd

Hd
:Jayonop 01
:?18Q 01

afieg L Z'€°EZ0Z

U 0} paisod £821
WD 0] pSisod £gcl
YO 0} pejsod €821
WS 0} paisod £82Z1
/o 0} pajsod £82Z1
9 ©) pejsod FF A"
/9 0} passod 9/21
/) 0} pajsed 9/21
/9 0} palsod 9/Z1
/o 0 pejsod SlZL
I/ 01 paisod G121
/9 0} paisod GLZ1
19 O peisod GlZl
/9 0} pajsod SLZ)
/9 01 palsod 5LZ1
/9 01 paisod viZ)

£202/10/90

2194218
rAN: VXAt
Lg'ZLe-
29528
L8ZL$-

oF 5SS
22'890'rS
84°699'0L$
F'ver'ZS
00°00€$
68'€6L'GS
00°00€$
¥1'8.€'85%
00'00ES
65'662'L%

G565 LS
:18y2anop woli4

:9jeq Wou4

BugsippayguoNIDids  podey

TOCHJS Y3LdvYHD 3T1TIAAQAT

J00OHOS "W31YvHD ITIAAQCT

XVl
3LVYLS - 3NNIAIY JO Ld3q WO

Xvi
3LVLS - 3NN3A3Y JO 1d3a H0

Xvi
3LYLS - 3NNIAZH 4O 1d3a HO

Xvi
J1V¥L1S - 3NN3IATY 40 1430 HO

XV¥1vd303d
- 30IAY3S INN3ATYH TYNHILNI

SS - I0IAY3S INNIATH TVNLILNI

JUVIIQ3IN
- F0IAHES ANNIATY TYNHIALNI

NOINN LIJ3y0 Tvy3d3d NSO
JOCHOS H31YYHD 3THAACQAS
TOOHOS Y3LHVHI I1HAACAS
TOOHJS Y31YvHI ITNAAGAS
JOOHOS H3LAVYHI ATNAACAD
TOOHOS Y3LdvHI 3T7AAQQ3
JOOHIS Y3LHVYHI 3TTIAACAS

WY 957626

€20¢/L2/80
€202/.2/90

€20¢/L2/90

€20Z/L2/90

€20¢/42/90

£202/L2/90

€£202/22/90
£202/L2/90

€202/22/90
£202/42/90
€202/L2/90
£202/42/90
€20¢/L2/90
€20T/L2/90
€202/L2/90
£202/92/90

€202/5¢/L0 Pl

0008-089819 BuppPayd - N 9leIS YO  [1UN0IDY yueg

£202-2202

IBLIDIIY

es ) [eosid

Bunsi yoleg yosyo-uoN

"ou| {j00Ydg JslIeYD 8||IAApPT



000 000000000

£202/0€/90

dd
Hd
dd
Hd
Hd
Hd
Hd

dd

dd

dd
dd

Hd
113YON0oA 0]
eleq ol

‘abeg 12€220Z
Hoday jo pug
09'€Z.'96E$
09'€Z.'96€%
D o pajsod €821 058628
O 0} pasod €9ZL  BL'0ZLS
9 0} paisod €821  vE'6Zes
WO 0 pajsod €821  OF'p69s
S 0} palsod €821 09CL%
1O 0 pajsod £87L  0€'9Zt$
WO 0} peisod €82l  BEVLLY-
/S 0} pajsod €821  BL0VS-
VO 0} paisod £8Z1  BLO0¥S-
Yo 01 paisod £8Z1  95°18%
7/ 0} paisod £8Z4  9L9pes
7/ 0} paisod £821  QEPLLY-
:18YysnoA wol4
€£202/10/90 8leg wol4

BunsIOBYDUONTOI  podey

Junowny [ejo)

‘Junowny |eje ) G6

ANYJWOD VIV
ANYJWOO VIV
ANVJWOOD vdv
ANVAWOD viv
ANYdWOD V4V
ANVAWOO vdv

S§8 - ADNAHIS INNIATH T¥NHILNI

JHYDIGaN
= ADNAYIS ANN3AIE TYNHILNI

JAYOIAIN
- 2DIALYIS ANNIATY TYNYILNI

FHYOI0IN
- 30IAY3S INN3ATY TYNAHALNI

S8 - 30IAY3S INNIAIY TYNYILNI
S8 - 30IAY3S INNIATY TYNEILNI

WV 95:62.6

€£202/22/90
€20¢/L2/90
€202/42/90
€202/L2/90
£202/42/90
€20Z/L2/90
£202/42/90

€20¢/L2/90

€202/L2/90

€202/42/90
€202/42/90
£202/L2/90

£202/S2/L0 P3N

:pund 10} (10

0008-08981 9 BunOaYD - ND 9jelS MO  3UN0DJY Yueg

R=IT=3 )

£202-2¢0c -desA |eos|d

Bunsi ysjeg ¥98yD-UoN

oU] ‘JO0YoS JaleyD A IIAApPPI



b abeg L1Z£'T202 Bunsipiosyooids  wodey WY EL:62'6  £202/5Z/0 :Pajuld
Hoday J0 pu3
0Z'601'0Z% unowrY [E10L
O asuadxg pajuld 18zt 00°0zZES AWSIAYIV NVILSIMHD NNIT LSY3 £202/82/90 60%
8 asuadx3 pajuld i8ZL  00'00P% Buyuid awoH umoQ £20Z/82/90 80%
a asuadxy pajuld €421 05'86% SU0ISEO00 (epads £202/22/90 L0€
£202/0£/90 A asuadxy pejund L9ZL  Z862T'LLS TOCHDS Y¥3LHVHO ITIAAAOS £202/61/90 90¢
0 asuadx3 pejuud ISTL  LS06% SUTISEDQ [ERadg £202/61/90 G08
£Z0Z/0L/90 7 asuadx3y pajuud 15T ¥E8LLS spodg oid3 £202/51/90 203
£Z0Z/08/90 7] asuadxg pajuud 1820 Q0ZLes Bunung swoH umog £202/54/90 £08
0O asuadx3 pajuLd 1szZL  0S'9ELS SuoIsEnnQ |epedg £20Z/S0/20 z0e
£202/0£/90 A asuadx3 pajuud 1SZL  SLEll% ONI "ShJopm [eRBIq ayed £202/50/90 Log
£20Z/0€/90 %] asuadx3 pajutd IsZl  /6'8E$ YSSITIW ' LLODIANS £202/50/90 00%
0O asuadx3y paluug 1SZL  Z¥19% YIONY ‘NYvHIA £202/50/90 662
£20Z/0€/90 A asuadx3 pajund 16zl 0Z'ves 00 Jsequm pueiadod  £202/50/90 862
£202/0£/90 A asuadx3 pajuug 152} 66V WO NOZYWY £Z02/50/90 162
ajeq ploa ;qeqiesl)  gpases) adA| SNIBIS  JOLINOA wnowy soked aleqg JaquInN HIBYD
Jayanop ol Jayonop wol4
osyp o) o9y woly
£202/0€/90 8jeQ 01 £202/L0/90  :9¥eqQ woid 1008-029819

Buposyd Apog juspms - ND 818IS WO  1JUN0JdY yueg

£20e-geie

‘eusiluD

LR (89514

Bunsi] 399y julidey

"2U] *|00YDS Jeysey) af{IAKpp3



O 000000 OCOO0o0000aoaa0o

€20¢/0€/90

ajeq ol

:abeg 1Z'€'TTOZ

HBYINOA O)

dv¥ /D 01 parsed z8z1
dv 9 01 persod zezl
dv¥ 9 01 paysod 4748
dv /9 01 parsod 4741
dv /9 01 pajsod 4741
dv 1D 0 pelsod zezl
dv U9 01 paisod ozl
dY VD 0} paIsod ozl
dv V9 0} peisod 9zl
dY VooipaIsod €571
dv YO O1paIsog €524
dv Y9 O1peIsod €521
dv YD O1paisod €52l
dv VOOoIpeisod €52k
dv VO OIpaIsod 8Kzl
d¥ V9 o1 pajsod 8rZL

£202/10/90

00'L%
oL’ecs
00ze$
GEGIES
v vess
99’158
66'G1LS
FAN 45
56'6.%

8p'c9zs
64°851L%
Z8'8EES
2v°06%

96'944%

90'06L%

80'9LES

1008-089819
:19YONOoA Wol4

'@1eq WoJ4

BunsryoeypuoNIids  wodey

H3LN3D duvD HNva
Y3ILNID guvD MNvd

07) BZ21d JUOISHIGQ0D

piep uebieg sAel

Gupeoaiepmod uobaip

22IN0g SKepIng

WO NOZVIAY
"ONI H3A3N a344

07 ezzid 8uUo}E8|qqos)

JVNAE3S

QOO4LUYINS AHHYD B HSVD

ONI "SN3QYVYD VI40O3d

021500

ONI'SN3IJHYD VI1HO3d

XNIQ ON
2IAY3S

JOOJLUYNS AHHVYD 8 HSVD

J0INYIS

QOO4LYYNS AYHVD § HSVD

JUNa%0Y

WY LE'0E6
£20¢/82/90

€20TISTILD  ‘pewLd

£202/82/90
€202/82/90
£20Z/82/90
€£202/82/90
€202/82/90
€202/82/90
£202/82/90
£202/82/90

£202/12/90
€202/12/90
€20T/12/90
€202/1E/90
£202/12/90

€20¢/10/90

£202/10/90

1008-089819

Bupjosyd Apog Juspnis - ND JBIS MO  1IUN0DDY Hueg

1-TN=N T

€202-2202 :Jea, [edstd

Bunsi] yoleg 3o8yn-uoN

"0u] *|00YoS J8)ieyD aiIALppI



O000C0CcO0O00000000o0aOoc

€202/0€/90

z :ebeyd

dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
19YoNoA O

:81eq o),

12’2202
/O 0l pejsod Ze8el
1O 0} pajsod cgel
WO 0} peisod AT A
/O 0} pejsod [4:74%
O 0} pajsed A A
O 0} peysod 28zl
/9 ©) paisod Z8Zl
/9 ©} palsod 282l
/9 ©} pelsod 28cl
/9 ©} pajsod 28zl
D O pajsod 28zl
/9 O} pajsod 4143
/<) Ol pajsod zezl
1/ 01 paISOd A4
/9 ) pSisod zect
D 0} PSISOd zect
D 0} PRISOg [4:14
WO 0} paIsod 28cl
£20¢/10/90

Bugsrppayguoniond:  poday
WAL YIINID QHVO MNvE
00’618 HIALNID AUV YNYE
05Z01% BILNID QHVD MNVE
SEELLS HILNID QHVI XNVE
vEsEs HILNID QHVD MNvE
20'9€es HILNID QHVD MNYE
TP L H3INIO UV ANVE
SZLPS H3LINIO QUV3D HNVE
00'e8$ HILNID YYD HNvE
0eels HILNID UV MNVE
X B A HILNID YV MNVE
19'1% HILNIO QYYD MNVE
88'6vZ$ HILNID QUVI MNVE
0£'6ES HILNID QHYI HNVE
0c'ors HILNID gdvD MNvE
00°0Z% HALNIO QYYD YNVE
00'91Z% HILNID QYD YNV
00°01% Y3LN3D QHvD YNvE

1I8YINOA WOl

:aleq woi4

WY L£:0E'6
€202/92/90
£202/82/90
£202/82/90
€202/82/90
£202/82¢/90
£202/82/90
€202/82/90
£202/82/90
£20Z/82/90
£20Z/82/90
£20Z/82/90
£20Z/82/90
£202/82/90
£202/82/90
£202/82/90
£20Z/82/90
£202/92/30
£202/82/90

1008-089819

XA ArAAIA

€202/5Z/20 ‘pPEuLd

BupyosyD Apog Juspmg - ND ARIS YO 1IUN0DdY yueg

BLUBYILD

ed ) jeasiy

Bunsi] yojeq 3o9yn-uoN

"Ouf ‘|ooyog 8.y 8|jIAApp3



10000

£202/0€/90

£ ‘efeg LEETI0C

yoday o puz
1¥285'G$
2¥185'S$
dv /O 0} pajsod ¥821  +5'89L%
dv /O 01 pajsod ¥82L  80°29%
dv O 0 pejsod Z8ZL SZObd
dv /O 0l pejsod 29k ££521%
:Jayanop o], JI9YONOA Wol4
®eqg ol £202/10/90 ‘9jeQq wold

BunsippayguoNDid!  uodey WY LE:0E6 €20T/SeIL0  pRuld

JUnNowWY |BJo|

‘Junowny ejoL g€ :pun o} je1oL

LIAEVYA OF €202/0£/90

Auedwog InuoQ saqiA Jebng £202/0£/90
HILN3D Qv XMNVE £202/82/90
HILNIO QHVD ANvVE €20¢/82/90

1008-089819
Bunioayd Apog USpniS - ND 8IS YO 1JUN0doy yueg
BlBMID

£€202-2202 -Jea) |edas|d

Buiisi yoleg 398yD-UoN

*2u] '|0oY2S 18lieyD ai|IAAppS



A abey lgee20z  Aewwngssniandviuepnigid:  podsy WY 65:7E'6  £202/52/40 :paluld
S0'9L 00 sool oo’ 00’ S0'0L Uy 052
61°085 00 6+'08S (L5 1r2) 00°0EL°L 00°Z61L aa4 ABojouydsL 6¥L
00'0S oo’ 0008 oo 00 00°0% ZL-0 99 |oMOLNONI0T 3d B2
00'05% 00’ 00°0SP oo 00°002 00°052 saed WIolUN 2L
oo oo’ o0 oo’ (z6'5L1) LE°SLL BursiuaApy pieoqaioss Ov.L
00 00 00" oo oo’ 0o’ leqyos €£4
6E'PLS 00 6E'PLS (L¥rzoc'L) 08'9.8'2 00’ lleqaseq Zg/
rP'B6SEL (0g2rL) P LELEL (cgvoszL) 60°90.'02 00 salddng ona|yly SHISN LEZ
PESLZ'L 00" vesLe'l 00" 00'665 PE029 1Ieq00d 0EL
00’ 00 00 00’ {00's65'1L) 00°665'L Aeid o) fed 622
oo’ 00’ 00’ 00’ {ooerr) 00°ZHy sidisoey s1eD 8z
ov'LtP 0o ov' Lty 00’ 0o’ ov' Ly J9uD 224
£€'5S.L oo’ £€'664 o0’ 0v°0SS £6°P0C eI 674
S9LLLT 00’ §9'2L2'2 (p0'6Z5'L) 00'GL0'6 69°16Z'L A v
00 00’ 0o’ 00 00’ 00 X0 €2L
86'0L 0o’ 86°0L (00'520°)) S2'906 £L682 ag sui9 ZzL
10268 0o’ 10°L68 {oozre'e) 05'182'c 21'859 gashog 12
06'088°L o0’ 06°088'L {0g'295'1) 00°056 0v'e6r'Z sayddng sonsiyly Wae|3 0Z4
00'strL 00’ 00'srl 00 00" 00°'Sk1 sng SeIDY Gl
G861 00 S8'6¥S 00" 00’ SE6FS (21-9) duyg pia1y SHISW 914
ELERY'L 0o’ SLEEY'L 0o 00'GLL £2'89¢'t 884 195007 $0L
00649 00’ 0069 00 00°529 0o’ salddng wooisseld €02
oo 0o’ 0o’ 00’ 00" 00 Jasizipung Algjuawa(g 102

soueleq a|qelleAy saduelquInNsug sainyipuadx3y anuaray aoueeg
aouejeg abuey sbuey -Gog afuey
jewsnor Ag [eyoiang [7A] subig esianay E SBOUBIQUINILT apN|aX3 D
Aoy Aq yeaug sbed [ resaq uud [ £Z0Z/0E/9 0L ZTOT/LL "woad

£202-2202

JBaA [0S

Hoday Alewiwng s$ai}IAl0Y JUapnIS

"2U] *|00Y9S JeleyD B|IAAppP3



[4 :afieq L2'E'2207 Alewwngsaanoyuapnigidl - poday WY 65-¥E:6  £202/5¢/L0 ‘pRiulg

vi'ee 00" tr'8g oo 00’ 982 apeID Uyl 582
(es'6.2) 0o’ (es'6.2) {00 £80'1) 00°091 P g apeI yunod pg/
16'1S oo’ 616 vy (Lo 1618 dpRIH PAUL €821
86'SZL oo’ 96'G2L {p1-0z2) 0u ZLovs Bpess) puUoss 78l
£V’ 128 00" £¥'128 (eg'e9l) 00 9.'t89 spRIg 1SId 187
8L'vL oo’ gLvL {es261) 00" 69°1E2 uspefiapury 08Z
PSELS'Y 00 PSELS'Y (60'g68'}) 00'656'E £9°Z51'2 |eseuag Aleawala 622
vLEEL oo vLEEL 00’ 00 PLEE) apes9 YBI3MIueAISIXIS 8LL
Se'651 00" 5€°651 {v6'128')) 00°0v9 621861 AydesBaoud 92
0004 00" 00°0L i) 00’ 0004 HW3 994
z6'8r8 (sz1i) 21°098 {50'80.'2) 00'VELT zeres diysiapean ¢oL
0016 00" 00'L6E i) 00" 00°LEE eweiq 9.
66°LYL'L ov 66°LYL'L {oszrl) 00" SLY8Z'L W8 €9
oo’ 00" 00" 00' 00 0o’ Afojouyza) zoL
0t°89t'S (Loe0e) LQZLL'S {02 289'%) PLEEE'S LE'SZL'Y SOANUA0U| JUBPNIS 192
08'698'2 0o 08'698'Z {0 008) 00" 0L0LL'E YNYHO/YQYYd 092
Z9'2L6'e oo’ Z9TLE'E {soesz) 00'6.6°) L¥I8T'Y SINYNJIUCH £S5/
Z9's50Z'L 0o’ z9'602'L (vt vre) 00 90°055°L spood g5
LTL6E 00’ 1Z182 {66°522) 00 9T'€ls SUOISSBOUOD) GG/
(ge'zey’ 1) (05'604°1) (se'czg) {0s'60L°1) o0’ 21985 [ENUUYMOOGIEBA G/
ErPIE'Y (92'2¥2) 61°229'F (zra'e) 627609 ZS0EL'E P3 |e2luyoe | Jeasel) €5/
V821 00 Fid:r4} 00" 00 Y8zl Jnop AqgoH 252
£0'621 00" £0'6ZH o0 00" £0'6Z1 Bunwiig 152

aoue|eg o|gejleay sasuelqunaug sainypuadx3 anuasoy goueleg

aJsueeg abuey abuey ‘Gog afiuey
fewnop Ag jeloiang S sub|g asiaAey n $8JUBIQWNoUS BpNPX] D
Aoy Ag yesig sbed [T ne1eg uvd £202/0g/9 ‘Ol 220Z/HL fwoig
£202-2207 Ie2A |e9s)d Hoday Alewwng Sal}IAlDY JUspnIS

"Ouj 'Jooyag Jejeyg 8]|1AApp3



£ :abed LZ€TZ0Z Aeuiungsanaoviuepnigids  poday WY 65-P€:6  £202/5Z/L0 ‘PaluLd
Joday Jo pug
91'EEE'L9 (92°'890'2) ZLLOP'ED (60°288'94) S0'Zr0'96 IR rAA ] $IVLOL ANVHD
0P'e08't {re-ese) ¥2'950'2 (oL'sva'zL) 1242821 69'7I5'Z doyg 8300 058
££'28 00 €£'Z5 ou £E'ZS 00’ 8202 Jo SSe[D 08
BY 156 00 8" L56 {00'1.09) 8y'855'1 00’ 1202 Jo sse10 $08
(9e'601) 00’ (9e'601) 00 oo’ {9£°601) 9202 JO 8S.ID £08
058z 00 0592 00 oo’ 058 SZ0Z 40 SSBID 708
101919 0o’ L0119 {ez'e20's) ¥O'POE'0L 9.'0/8 ¥Z0Z JO SSBID 108
£1'652'L 00’ €1°652'1 {51'922'8) 69'90F'y 86'v29 £202 JO SSBID 008
00'6L 00 00'S5L 00" oo’ 00'52 5994 HOOMXSL /62
vE'ZS oo’ vees 00’ ve'Zs 00 6Z0Z JO SSBID €6
00 0o’ oo 00" oo’ 00 0£0Z 40 SSEID 264
oo oo’ oo 00 oo’ 00 L£0Z 40 SSIED 161
oo oo’ ou 0o 00 00 ZEOZ JO SSe|D 06L
00’ oo’ oo 00" oo’ 00 £E0Z JO SSBID 68L
0o’ oo 00’ oo oo’ 00 120Z J0 55810 88L
o0 oo’ 00’ {o0°08) 9LlL vzzL 220T Jo sselD /8L
0o’ 00’ 00" 00’ oo 00’ apeIo YMs g98s
aougjeq 9jge|leAy SaoUBIGLINDUT san)lpuadx3 anuasay aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey Gog abuey
[eunor Ag |e10iqng n sufig asianay S SSIUBIQUINDUT BPNOXZ _H_
Awnnov Aq eaug sbeq [ eyeq uud [ £202/0€/9 ‘0L Z20z/LiL “woug

€20Z-220Z -Je3\ 1e0sid

Hoday AlBWwNG Sa1LIAIOY JUapnig

"OU| ‘JooYdg Jajey 9j|1IAApp3



L :abeq 12'¢'2e0e Bunsipiosy)oidr  Hoday Wd 0E'ZZ'¥  €202/L0/80 :pajuud
SLINVLINSNOD
€TOZ/LEFL0 A ssuadxy pajuud 001 Q0P8BS B AHOLYHOSYT TYIILATVNY €2TOTIBLILO 9612
€202/1€/20 A asuadxg pajuud 200L  BLSOMLS WO NOZYIWY €20Z/6LIL0 S612
£2T0Z/LE/20 A asuadx3 pajutd TO0L  69°088'LS HAivs £20Z/TLIL0 ¥612Z
EZOT/LEIL0 A ssuadx3 pajuug Zool  00°000's$ DN Jepuihep 1oaloig €202/2L/L0 £612
€Z0T/LE/20 A ssuadx3 pajuud 2001 00'€69'c9s 30vd €Z02/TL/L0 z6Le
O ssuadx3y pajuld Z00L  0O'0SES smaIp spday uobaig £202/21/20 1612
€ZOZ/VLEIL0 A asuadx3 paluld TO0L  00'GLS o130 £20Z/2L1L0 0612
Neos
O asusdx3 pejuug Zo0L  00'0bZ'Z$ SIEIDIHO (IEGI004 EQ.MM..B u_mx €Z02/211L0 681T
€Z0Z/LEIL0 A asuadxg pajuud ZOOL  0ZT98s% "ONI dNOYD IDONVHNSNIN 8 M £20Z/ZLIL0 2812
€ZT0Z/LE/LO A asuadx3 pejuld Z00L  BEL59'6% Buiysigng unodseH LN :ozmzmw_ €2Z0ZRELIL0 1812
NOILVYLHOJSNYHL
£202/LE/20 %] asuadx3 pajuud 2001  00'252% 40 INIWLYVYd3a £20Z/ZVIL0 9812
£20Z/LE/L0 A asuadxy pajuLd Z00L  00'S6L$ ¥S092 €Z0ZRVILO $812
£202/LE/L0 A ssuadx3 pajuud Z0OL 000021 "ONI YINDOD CZOZRVILO y8LZ
O asuadx3y pejuLd ZOOL  BYO0bFS Jauad sjlipfIM IuRUUIYD £Z0ZZLIL0 £812
£TOZ/LEILO A asuadxq pajuLd Z00L  2980T% WOD NOZYIWY £Z0ZZLIL0 2812
£202/LENLO A asuadx3 pajuug Z00L  00°06% "ONI SNOILNTOS WYYV £202/211L0 1eiz
£202/LE/LO A asuadx3 pajuud SBZL  96'¥ZSH SIDNAHEIS TYLIdYD XOHIX £Z0Z/211L0 081z
€Z0ZILEILO A asuadx3 pajuud g8Z1L LELOPS 09 INOHJIT3L ¥33INOId £202/2L120 612
€202/LEILO A asuadx3 pajuLd 68ZL  000LPS 18Walu| My3d £202/21IL0 Bile
€ZTOZILE/LO A asuadx3 pajuud g8zZL  00'SS$ AlddnNS ONIQT3IM TVIFLSNANI £202/211L0 L2412
€ZOZ/LEILO %] asuadx3 pajuud G8ZL  68°98.% 10430 IWOH £202/211L0 912
€Z0Z/1LE/L0 %] asuadx3 pajund G8ZL  BLISY'EZS ONI ¥3MOd SHIWNSNOD £202/21/20 6i12
2)eq poa 8jeq Jes|D Lpaiesd mn_h._. snesg JBYSNOA junowy 0m>mn_ ajeq Jaquinn 3aayd
2I9YONoA O 119YINOA Woi4
Hoeyn ol 208y woi
£202/1E/20 ‘@eqol £202/10/10 ‘el woad

0008-089819 Bumoayd - ND 3EIS HO

v202-£202

JUN020Y ¥ueg

BLOIID

11ea ) (BISI4

Bulisi 328yD juliday

"ou| ‘|00Yydg JspeyD B||IAAppT



4 -abeg 1ZeTE0T BupsrpoayoToids  odey Wd 0E:ZZ%  £202/0/80 :PaluLd
uoday Jo pug
TTI9ELL0LS UNOWY €101
O paq Jjoikey pajuld 10l 06°CESS 00 'su| ap sexal £202/52/L0 ¥0ee
3ousnr
£202/1E/L0 n peq llosied pajuld 8001 00's5t$ 40 LNIWLHYd3Id NOD3HO £202/02/L0 £0ee
£20Z/1€/20 %] ssuadx3 pajund 4001 66'6S0°LS ONI DILSVTIOHOS €202/61LIL0 2oze
ualeonp3
£20Z11£120 A asuedx3 pajund 1001 00568 AiaA0081Q 0/ BaUBIDg AusiSAl £202/61/40 L0zz
1o19181d
(| asuadx3y PajuLy 2001 €0'V9E'0LS JOOHIS ALNNOD NTODNIT £20T/BHL0 ooce
D ssuadxg pajuLH 2001 SLVILS Z-¥ ONINYYIN €202/6L/IL0 66l2
O asuadx3 pajuLg 2001 SZ'vEZS walsAg JojyD oy £202/64/L0 861¢
£20Z/LE/LO A asuadxy pajuLd 2001 00°0FZ'IS 0T suedg Jelgay £202/61/L0 1612
a1eq ploA sleqJes)n  ipsies) adA) SNIBIS  JAYDNOA UNoWy ashed aeg JaquUnN 398Ys
:8Yonop o) 118Yyonop wou4
MosyD o) 198YD Wou4
€202/LE1L0 @leg ol £202/10/40 ‘@jeQg wo.4

0008-089819 Bunosyd - ND AklS YO  JUNoDOY yued

‘BIIOID
Y202-£20C -desA |easid

Bunsi 328yD juliday

"0U| ‘|ooyog 1Y) 3j|IAAPPT



Oobboo0o00O0OBbb0O0O00000A0

£202/1€/40

1 :abed

ud
Hd
Hd
dad
Hd
dd
dd
ud
¥d
Hd
Hd
Hd
Hd
yd
Hd
dd
dd

JRYSNOA 0]
:91eQg 0L

12'€°ZZ02
O o peisod LooL
/O o} paisod LooL
/O o} pajsod 1001
/9 ) pajsod 1001
O 0} peisod LoolL
/9 0} paisod 1001
779 0} paisod L00L
/O 9} psisod 1001
O 0l pRIsod 1001
/9O 0} pajsad LOoL
O 0} pIsog 000}
WO 0} pejsog 0001
1/ 0} paisad 0ooL
WO 0} PRIsod 0001
1O 0} paisod 000l
/9 0} peisod 0001
179 01 peisod oocL
€20Z/L0/L0

BunsippsyguoN1ods

9/'12€'1%
¥90£1'sS
6£°0.0'6L%
viesss
LA
L0913
PTS0LE-
L0°9L¥S-
8r'oLes
vi'ze8$
06'¥s
5976418
L2698
0826228
oreris
¥0'¥#29'ves
05¥s
0008-089819

J1BYONOA WO
81eq Wold

AUN03YY

‘Hoday

SH3d
S43d
SY3d
s43d
SH3d
Sy3d
S43d
Sy3d
Sd3d
Sy3ad
830
8830
9830
9930
8830
84930
9830

Wd 61927 £202/40/80 ‘palung

€202/2LiL0
XAVATATFLY
£202ZLL0
€20Z/ZHL0
€C0CreLiL0
€2Z0ZZLILO
€202/2LIL0
€20ZeLL0
£202/2L/L0
€C0TLIL0
€C0ZZLIL0
€C0TELIL0
€20ZELILO
€202/2LIL0
£20Z/TLL0
£202/21/L0
€20TELIL0

0008-089819 Bupidayd - N 28I WO [IUN02dY yued

‘B1IAYID
¥20¢-£20¢

Bulisi Yyo1eg 398YD-UoN

uEa ) [BOSld

"0U| ‘[ooyog JaneYyD 31|1AApP3



OOo00c0000DOo000000000 .

£202/1€/40

:abed LZ'e'ee0e

Hd /O ol pajsod 001
dd /9 ol pajeed 001
dv /O o pejsod €001
dv /O ©) payscd €001
d¥ /O ©) pajsod €001
d¥ /9 0} pajsod €00l
Hd /O 9l pAIsod LOOL
dd /2 0 pajsod 1001
Hd /9 01 pasod 100k
Yd /9 0 pajsod 1001
Yd /9 01 paIsod 1001
yd /9 0} paIsod 1001
Hd VO 01 psod LOOL
Hd /9 0} psisod L00L
dd VYO 0l pajsog LOOL
Hd O 0} psisod 100k
dd /9 01 palsod LooL
dd /O 0 pRIsod L00L
AJeydnopa o)
‘@jeg ol €20Z/10/£0

Bunsrpoeyguonoid)

‘poday

(RS 3LVLS - 3NN3A3Y 40 Ld3A YO

XV1
28'2$ 31V1S - INN3ATY H0 Ld30 HO
00°02$ HALNAD a¥VD YNYE
00°0% HILINID QYD MNvE
00°'0% HIINID VO MNVE
IR 44 HILNID gUvD MNVY
90'0% Sy3d
v0'68€$ sy3d
00'681% Sy3d
P 0TS Sd3d
LEELE'PS Sy3d
80'90L°2$ SH3ad
£6'8v.L'cZS SY3ad
or'voeLs SH3d
SLLELS sy3ad
9.°20€'6% Sd3d
69°0S.'61% SY3d
vL'e8L$ SH3d

J19YIN0OA Woi4
1912 Woi4

Wd 6L¥2y
C20T/LLILO

£202/21140
€Z0e/SE/L0
£202/S2/L0
£202/S2/L0
£202/5¢/L0
20T LILO
IXAATANIIY
IXAUATANIIY
£202eL/ILO
(AAVATANIRY
€C0ZTLIL0
€2T02EL/IL0
€20ZrLIL0
XA ATATIAY
[XAVATATFLY
€TOZRL/ILO
LTAVATATIAY

¥20c-£202

€202/L0/80 pajuld

0008-089819 BupdsUD - ND 9)IS YO  IUN0OJY jueg

IBLBYED

Jea ) [B9514

Bunsi yojeq ¥99yD-uoN

"OUf ‘|O0Y9S JojeyD fIAAPPS



O00O00O0O000O0O0DO0O0G

€202/1€/L0

v ebey

dd V9 o) pajsod 2001
dd /O O pajsod 9001
dd /O 0l pajsod 9001
Hd /9 91 palsod 2001
dd /9 91 pajsod G001
dd O 01 pajsed S001
dd /9 01 pajsod 0oL
dd /9 01 pajsod 5004
dd /O 0} paisod 5001
dd 9 01 paisod S001L
dd VO 0} psisod 5001
Hd WO 0} paIsod 5004
Hd /O 01 pasod S00L
:Jayonop o1
Pleg ol £20Z/10/L0

TR AAA

BupspoeyOUONTONd:  podey

LNIWAOTAWINN

LPOLS - INN3AIY 4O 1430 HO
LNIWACTIWINN

6V TP LS - INNIATY 40 1430 HO
LNIWAOTJWINN

rANL S = INNIATY 4O 1430 HO
LNIWAOTAWINN

02'882% -ANN3A3IY 40 1d3Q HO
INN3AIY

09'0% 40 INIWLHEYIIA NODIHO
INN3AIY

¥1°0%- 40 INIWLHYI3IA NODTHO
3N3ATY

6OEPY' 1§ 40 INIWLHYI3a NOSIHO
INNIATY

YRS 40 ININLHYC3A NODIHO
INN3ATY

00 LPE'LS 40 INIWLYY4Id NODTHO
INN3ATY

zo0es 40 LNIWLHY3IA NOSTHO
INIATY

05'1ES 4O LNIWLHEYd3A NODIHO
INNIATY

08'6LELS 40 LNINLHY43a NODIHO
ANNIATY

98'988% 4O LNFWLYYd3IQ NOD3HO

:JOYONOA oty

:ajeq woi4

Wd 6L-ve-b

€C0Z/LLIL0

€202/L1IL0

€202/LLILO

€202/LLIL0

E20T/LLILO

£C0ZT/LLILO

C20S/LLILO

€20e/LHILO

£20e/L1iL0

€T0Z/LLIL0

£€20C/LLIL0

£C0a/LLiL0

€TOZILLILO

€202/40/80 paluld

0008-089819 Bupdayd - ND @IeIS YO  IUNOOIY jueq

¥202-£20¢

K103 M)

B8 [0Sy

Buiisi yojeg ¥99yD-UoN

"0U| ‘|00YIS J8)IeYD BflIAAPPT



00 0O 0O 00 000oO0o0O0o0o0o400

€20z e/io

abied 122202

:18U2noA o
:@leqg ol

¥d VO olpaisod  9lLoL
¥d VooIpasod  9LoL
¥d VD oIpeIsod 9101
¥d VO OIpeisod 9104
¥d UOIpaIsod  9L0L
dv yoaipaisod 5101
dv Vooipased  GloL
dv Vooipalsed g0k
dv Uoolpased  SL0l
¥d WO oIpaised €104
¥d WO oIpAsod  £104
¥d Vo apaod  Ziol
¥d VO 01 paysod Lo
¥d V9 0) paisog Lol
¥d V9 01 paysod Lo
¥d YO oIpASSd 010
¥d YO oIpeIsOd 600}

£202/10/20

0o'LeCs
06'16€$
0¥'905%
82 0vZs
8L°0Z1$
G9°99%
£9'99%
59'99%
86'PLS
90°152'22%
00°002%
1Z¥IE'TS
95'626'c$

90'816%

SZT6BL'ES

00'000°1$
£8's6£%

{JOUDNOA WO
@)eq Wol4

BupsIoayOUONTON  podoy
ANVANOD VdY
ANVAWOD YaY
ANVJWOD vdY
ANVYAWOD V4V
ANVAWOO Y4V
ANVAIWOD 35106 ¥ - X¥IN 301340
ANYJWOD 3SI089 ¥ - XYW 321440
ANVAINOD 38108 V - XVIW 301440
3900v
O0HOS HILYVHO I1IAACGAS

TOOHOS "3LYYHD 31IAAQAS

b4 AR
JLVYLS - 3NN3A3Y 40 1430 HO

SS - 301AY3S INNIATYE TYNYIUINI

JHVIIQSN
- 30IAE3S 3NNIATH TYNTALNI

XV1 wvd3Q3d
= 301AH3S INNIATY TYNHILNI

Sv¥SL-00
SONVHASSY ALIN3AId NYIIHIWY

NOILYHLSININGY LNNOJOY X314

0008-08981 9 Bunosyn

Wd 61-¥2F
€202/62/L0

£202/20/80 ‘PalMd

£202/62/L0
€20T/5¢/L0
£202/52/L0
€202/52/L0
£202/52/L0
£202/52/40
£202/S2/L0
€202/5E/L0
£202/5¢/L0
€£202/5¢/L0

£202/SE/IL0
£202/52/L0

€20¢/S2/L0

£202/5e/L0

€202/STIL0
£202/52/20

-NO 1EIS HO 11UN020Y Hueg

:-TIE=310 )

YZ0Z-£202 :JEBA |BEDS|H

Buiisiq yoleg 3o8yd-uonN

"ou| ‘Jooyos JaneyD 3|IIAAppP3



oo00000

€20¢/1L€/L0

:ajeq ol

oy

:18yonop o]

(T AN AAA

woday j0 pu3g

ZH'esr'081s
Tr'Esr'081Ls
dd V9 0l pajsod 9l0L  9v'88$
dd V9 0l pajsod 910l  00'881$
dd /9 ol paisod 910l Ov'pL$
dd /0 0} paisod 910k  06'99¢%
Hd /9 0} pajsod 9l0L 0] AAS
Hd VO 0l paisod 9101 02'0S$
:18Yonop urol4
£202/10/L0 ‘9leQg wold

SunsppsyouonTod

JUNCWY (2101

JUnowy (801

‘podey

¥8

ANVYGINOD YaY
ANYANOD VIY
ANYJNOD V4V
ANYJWOD VY
ANYdWOD V4V
ANYHNQD VY

Wd 6lL-vev £C0Z/L0/80 ‘potUNd

:pun4 1o} [B10]

£202/52/40
£202/STIL0
£20Z/52/L0
£202/52/20
£20Z/5¢/L0
£202/52/L0

0008-089819 Bupiosyd - N 8jelS YO 1UN022Y yueg

‘BLOIUD

¥Z02-€202 :JeaA |edsid

Bunsiq yojeg 3o9yd-uoN

"JUp ‘[O0YOS JaeYD SIAAPPT



} ‘abegd 12°€2202 Bupsipioaysoids  podey Wd GS:€Z'v  €202/20/80 :Pajuld
wodey jo puz
0L'6vZ'v$ unouly (€101
£Z02/LE/L0 A asuadxg pajuug 9821  0L'62Z% ANYJWOD Q333 TVIEOLIYEIL £Z0ZZLIL0 LLE
£20Z/1E/L0 A asuadx3 pajuug 9824  00°0Z0'VS NI 'saoipeq £TOZTHIL0 [1]%
3. pIoA aleqlesn  jpalean adAy SNEIS  JIYINOA Junowy aafed aleq Jagquiny 3oaysn
212YONoA O] 1Jayonop uwolq
oayn o oay) wold
£202/1€/20 :83eQ OL £€20Z/L0/L0  :8)eq woig 1008-089819

Buposyo Apog uepns - ND 818IS HO  [JUN0D2Y Yuegd
‘BUSYIID

¥20Z-€20Z :Jes\ [BIsH

Bunsit jo9yD wndey

"ou ‘jooyog Janeys aljIApp3



LaVonne Griffin-Valade Secretary of State

Cheryl Myers Deputy Secretary of State, Tribal Lizison

Kip Memmott Audits Director

August 1, 2023

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL
PO BOX 68

EDDYVILLE, OR 97343

The May election is complete and some of you are new to your official positions. Welcome! And many
more of you are returning officials who have been serving your local government for quite some time.
Thank you.

We are providing this letter to remind you of your responsibilities as a fiduciary of your local
government.

As a governing official, you are a trustee of the local government and must exercise due diligence and
oversight to ensure the local government is well-managed and its financial situation remains sound. As
a trustee, you also carry some responsibility to ensure compliance with certain laws, rules, and grant or
loan covenants.

Municipal Audit Law provides instructions for reports local governments are required to submit
annually to the Secretary of State. Annual reporting is important for ensuring local governments are
transparent and accountable to the public.

Under Municipal Audit Law (ORS 297.405-297.990), financial reports must be filed each year with the
Oregon Audits Division. These annual filings must be filed either 90 or 180 days after fiscal year end and
require a response to any findings reported by the independent auditor within 30 days of filing. Failure
to file annual reports could result in dissolution.

Other areas of responsibility include the following:

Government Ethics for Public Officials - ORS 244!

Public meetings and public records law - ORS 192

Local budget law - ORS 294

Procurement and contracting - ORS Chapters 279A-C

Deposit and Investment of public funds - ORS Chapters 294 and 295

N

' ORS - Oregon Revised Statutes

255 Capitol St NE Suite 180 (503) 986-2255

Salem CR 97310 505.0regon gov/audits




More information and resources to help you understand and comply with these statutes can be found
on our website: sos.oregon.gov/muniofficial

Please contact our office if you have questions or wish to discuss any of the responsibilities or
requirements outlined in this letter or on the linked site. Your role as a government official is an
important one to ensure needed services are available and we appreciate your willingness to serve in
this capacity.

F

Amy John, CPA
Municipal Program Manager
Oregon Audits Division

Oregon Secretary of State ' August 2023 page 2



LaVonne Griffin-Valade Secretary of State
Cheryl Myers Deputy Secretary of State, Tribal Liaison

Kip Memmott Audits Director

MUNICIPAL AUDIT LAW CHANGES effective January 1, 2024

You are receiving this letter because you are currently registered as a local government subject to
Municipal Audit Law (ORS 297.405 - 297.990). Changes to Municipal Audit Law were enacted during the
2023 |egislative session and impact all local governments.

House Bill 2110 A amended Municipal Audit Law; these changes become effective January 1, 2024. You
can find more details on HB 2110 A online at
https://olis.oregonlegisiature.gov/liz/2023R 1/Measures/Overview/HB2110. Key changes are listed below.

1. Updated thresholds: Audits are required for counties and school districts and are now
required for entities spending more than $1 million annually — an increase from $500,000.
All other entities may be eligible for an audit exemption. Entities spending less than
$250,000 may be eligible to file a self-prepared report in lieu of audit.

Report Type Thresholds as of 1/1/24

Audit > $1,000,000
AUP $250,001 - $1,000,000
Self-Prepared = $250,000

2. Agreed Upon Procedures (AUP} reporting: Replacing review reports, AUP reporting
directs auditors to perform and report results of procedures specified in the Oregon
Minimum Standards (OAR 162-040). The procedures will address certain components of
financial reporting, operations, and compliance.

3. Filing fees: As determined by entity spending, increased fees will range from $40 to $500.

Spending over Spending Not Over

$0 $50,000 $40
$50,000 $150,000 $80
$150,000 $250,000 $150
$250,000 $500,000 $250
$500,000 $1,000,000 $300
$1,000,000 $5,000,000 $350
$5,000,000 $10,000,000 $400
$10,000,000 $50,000,000 $450
$50,000,000 = $500

255 Capitol St. NE Suite 180 (503) 986-2255

Salem OR 97310 sos.oregon.gov/audits




Next Steps

The Oregon Administrative Rules and Minimum Standards for Audits and Reviews will be revised to
reflect these changes in law. Specifically, the rules will be revised to (1} include a definition of
expenditures that will be consistently used to determine the filing threshold and fee, and (2) replace
review report guidance with AUP guidance.

Rules will be developed in cooperation with the municipalities, CPAs, and membership organizations. |
encourage you to participate in the rulemaking process or provide feedback to our office directly.

Effective January 1, 2024

Changes to Municipal Audit Law are effective for fiscal years ending on or after January 1, 2024. You'll
want to plan and ensure you're prepared for these changes. You can find more information on our
website at sos.oregon.gov/hb2110. For timely information and notices related to rulemaking and other
Municipal Audit Law topics sent directly to your email, look for the “Stay Connected” heading on the
right side of our web page.

Please contact our office at 503-986-2255 if you have questions about the changes or have
suggestions for revising the rules.

Thank you,

0

Amy John

Municipal Audit Manager
Secretary of State, Audits Division

Oregon Secretary of State | August 2023 | page 2



August 2023
Administration Report

Enroliment: TBA - registration is currently underway
Summer Learning program successfully finished 8/7 with a shark presentation from OCA and a pizza party!

Core math, reading and writing were focused on while offering enrichment programs in art, cooking, line dancing,
hockey, baseball, coastal field trips and more. A formal presentation will be given in Sept.

Summer youth camps in football and volleyball tock place 8/8-8/10.

GMS volleyball camp is scheduled for 8/14-8/17 at ECS

Student schedules are being finalized

Staff welcome back and in-service schedule are set and have been sent to all ECS staff for Aug. 22-24.
100% graduation

100% 9™ grade on-track reporting

Administrative

Summer work, prep for 2023-24, program development, SEL curriculum training and set up and a staff shared drive providing
easier access to all staff/school materials and been worked on this summer. Handbooks are being updated and published as well.

Community messaging has been sent out and all forms, calendars, schedules, and materials are posted/updated on our website.

Monthly Cohort Sessions with
Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents (Shared Vision for Readiness) resume 8/17 @
Eugene
Monthly Zoom meetings
OASSA executive board meetings and conference planning sessions (re-elected for 2" term 1A/2A rep.)
OTR (School/District leaders and legislative update meetings)
Women Superintendents of Oregon Meetings once a month
SB 819 - Abbreviated Day bill implementation is underway! We are working with LCSD leadership for compliance.



Football

Head Coach: Abe Silvonen
Asst. Coach: Mark Ekins
Asst. Coach: Charlie Russell

Our football program held a camp during the week of August 8th-1oth for 3rd-8th graders and
ended up with 14 athletes in attendance. The kids worked on skills through drills that were led
by our high school coaches and players. Great job to our ECS coaching staff and student
athletes!!

Mandatory practices begin on August 14th and our boys will be participating in a 14 team
jamboree on August 26th at Alsea High School. Our first game at the jamboree wili start
around noon. Our high school football schedule can be found on OSAA.org.

11 11
Head Coach: Alain Brown
Asst. Coach: Chelsea Gassner
Asst. Coach: Mariah Silvonen

Our volleyball program also held a camp during the week of August 8th-10th for 3rd-8th
graders and had a strong showing with 32 campers! The high school team along with their
coaches taught skills through many different drills and enjoyed playing some team building
games. Great job to our ECS coaching staff and student athletes!

Our volleyball team starts Gold Medal Squared camp on Monday, August 14th and will be in the
gym from 8:00-5:00 Monday through Wednesday and 8:00-1:30 on Thursday. They will host
McKenzie on August 24th for their first league match and then will travel with our football
teamn to the Alsea Jamboree on Saturday, August 26th. The girls will play their first match at
8:30 A.M. Our high school volleyball schedule can be found on OSAA.org.

Cross Country (MS/HS
Head Coach: Greg Wood

Cross country begins on Monday, August 14th for our 5th-12th graders. Practices will be from
8:00-9:30 AM. for the first week and will start a little earlier once Mr. Wood is back for
in-service. Mr.Wood will be coaching both the middle school and high school teams. They will
have their first meet at Cascade High School in Turner on Thursday, August 31st.



MS Volleyball
Coach: Laurissa McKuhn - Practices will begin on August 28th with times TBD. A schedule will
be posted to the school website as soon as it is finalized.

MS Football
Head Coach: Tom Morris
Asst. Coach: Logan LaVaque

Practices will begin on August 28th right after school. More information to follow as soon as
the schedule is finalized.



{78\

2

EDDSHVILLE

Board Report | Facilities

July 2023
Facilities Happenings this past month:
o Coffee shop painted
Irrigation fixed and working
Deck rebuilds starting

Building painting near completion

Grounds work (mowing)

Removing downed trees from pump house

School floors complete

Rm 74 painted and cleaned up for Staff breakroom
Repainting of HS boys and girls restrooms

Septic repair

Parking lot repainted and guardrail painted

Gym floor fixed and refinished

Facilities: On the radar for the next month:

J

il il

Grounds work

School siding project

2 more decks to build

Little more school exterior painting
Getting classrooms together
Getting ready for start of school

RFP (waiting on start date)

Danny Wheeler | Facilities Director



/ﬂA Eddyville Charter School
" \ Board of Directors
) P.O. Box 68
v Eddyville, OR 97343
Phone: 541.875.2942
EDDSNVILLE Fax: 541.875.4050

April 26, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
Minutes

Board Members in Attendance: Stephanie Mekemson, Ann Cook, Abe Silvonen, Charlie Russell
Administration in Atendance: Stacy Knudson
Board Members Absent: Ryan Gassner, Stuart Imler, Rebecca Sutton

Meeting Minutes Prepared by Board Clerk: Barbara Sutherland revised by Missy Endicott following the
6/14/23 meeting

1) Regular Board Meeting Called to Order at 6:00 pm
2) Past Meeling Minutes: March 15, 2023
a} Ann Cook motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Stephanie seconded. All voting members voted
in favor of the motion.

3) Agenda Adjustments « None
4) Informational ltems
a) Financial Packet -Doug Byers

5) Interested Party Comments
a)} Karla Pearson
b} Brandy Thomson
¢) Amber Brown
d} Senior trip is on schedule
e) Dessert Auction went well with great turnout
f} Revamping booster Club
g) Plant sale
h) ASL will present songs
i} Spring fling Bingo May 19
i} Stephanie Mekemson
k) Non Profit Eddyville Grad Nite Committee

6) Communication

a) Administration Report- Stacy Knudson
i} Optimal Health Program will be 8 weeks
ii}y ECS Safety Team conducted in depth Study
iii) Receiving Pace 5% off
iv) Staff concluded Book Study

b) Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson

¢) Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler



7) Consent Agenda
a} Payment of the Bills - Stephanie Mekemson motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Ann Cook
seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

8) Action ltems
a} Correction of School Calendar 23-24 -Ann Cook motioned to approve the Proposed Calendar, Stuart

imler seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

b) Approval of March meeting minutes - Charlie Russell motioned to approve the past meeting minutes,
Stephanie Mekemseon seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

¢} Superintendent Evaluation Summary - Ann Cook made a motion to approve, Abe Silvonen seconded the
motion. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

9) New Business
First reading of following policies

a) AC-AR
Option 2nd option
b} EHB
< EHB-AR
d) KL-AR(1}
e J GE
fy JFCF-AR

Meeting adjourned at 6:47 pm. Next Meeting May 17th, 2023 at 6:46 pm



7

2

EDDYVILLE

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

P.O. Box 68

Eddyville, OR 97343

Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050

May 17, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm

MINUTES

Board Members in Attendance: Stephanie Mekemson, Ryan Gassner, Stuart Imler, Ann Cook, Abe
Silvonen, Charlie Russell

Administration in Attendance: Stacy Knudson

Board Members Absent: Rebecca Phillip

Meeting Minutes Prepared by Board Clerk: Barbara Sutherland/Updated per Meeting 6/14/23
by Missy Endicott

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order by Abe Silvonen at 6:26 pm

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Past Meeting Minutes: March

a) Ryan Gassner motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Ann Cook seconded. All

voting members voted in favor of the motion.

Agenda Adjustments
a) Correct April Minutes

Informational ltems
a) Financial Packet April - Doug Byers

Interested Party Comments
a) None

Communication

d) Administration Report - Stacy knudson
i) Spring Fling May 19, 2023
ii) State Assessments are finishing
iii) MS and HS school dances this month
iv) Senior Trip May 29 - May 31

b} Athletic Report - None
¢} Facilities Report - Danny Wheeler



i} A lot of work on septic lines

i) Acquiring bids

lii) Planning for summer maintenance of football fieid
iv) RFP waiting on inspector to approve.

6) Consent Agenda
a) Payment of the Bills
Ann Cook motioned to approve the Payment of Bills, Charlie Russell seconded. All voting
members voted in favor of the motion.

7) Action ltem
a)Resignation of Leonard Makenzie
Stuart Imbler motioned to approve the resignation of Leonard Makenzie, Charlie Russell
seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

b) approval of Policies -

AC-AR

EHB

EHB-AR

KL-AR(1)

JGE

JECF-AR
Stephanie Mekemson motioned to approve the policies, Ann Cook seconded. All voting
members voted in favor of the motion.
¢) Approval of Proposed budget- Stuart Imler made a motion to approve, Charlie Russell
seconded the motion. All voted in favor of the motion.

12} New Business - none

13) Old Business - Correct April meeting minutes

Meeting adjourned at 6:55pm. Next Meeting June 14, 2023 at 6:00pm



Eddyville Charter School Dm

Code: GCBDF/GDBDF
Adopted:

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance *

The public charter school participates in Paid Family and Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) and Paid
Leave Oregon (PLO)'. This includes submitting employee and employer contributions to the Employment
Department (“Department”) as required by state law.* The public charter school does not administer
PFMLI or PLO. All applications and questions should be directed to the Department.

Definitions

1.  “Family leave” means leave from work taken by a covered individual:

a.  To care for and bond with a child during the first year after the child’s birth or during the first
year after the placement of the child through foster care or adoption; or
b.  To care for a family member with a serious health condition.

2. “Family leave” does not mean:

a.  Leave described in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 659A.159 (1)(d) (non-sericus health
condition of child or school or child care provider closure due to public health emergency);

b.  Leave described in ORS 659A.159 (1)(e) (death of a family member); or

c.  Leave authorized under ORS 659A.093 (leave for spouses of members of the military upon
deployment or call to active duty).

3.  “Family member” means:
a.  The spouse of a covered individual;
b. A child of a covered individual or the child’s spouse or domestic partner;
¢. A parent of a covered individual or the parent’s spouse or domestic partner;
d. A sibling or stepsibling of a covered individual or the sibling’s or stepsibling’s spouse or

domestic partner;

A grandparent of a covered individual or the grandparent’s spouse or domestic partner;

A grandchild of a covered individual or the grandchild’s spouse or domestic partner;

The domestic partner of a covered individual; or

Any individual related by blood or affinity whose close association with a covered individual
is the equivalent of a family relationship.

oo

! Paid Leave Oregon is the program developed by the Oregon Department of Employment to administer Paid Family and
Medical Leave Insurance.

2 The overall contribution will be determined by the Department director, and is initially set at 1 percent (up to $132,900). [{For
public charter schools with 25 or more employees:} The employer contribution is 40 percent and the employee contribution is
60 percent of this amount.] [{For public charter schools with fewer than 25 employees: } The employee contribution is 60
percent of this amount and the employer contribution is waived.] The amount will be set annually by November 15. See ORS
657B.150. {Public charter schools may agree to pay the employee contribution, see any applicable employment agreements. }

HR3/15/23 | SL Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance * —~ GCBDF/GDBDF
1-3



4.  “Medical Leave” means leave from work taken by a covered individual that is made necessary by
the individual’s own serious health condition.

5. “Safe leave” means related to domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, stalking and relocation
for health and safety reasons as provided in ORS 659A.272.

6.  “Serious health condition” means an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition of a
claimant or their family member that:

a.

Eligibility

Requires inpatient care in a medical care facility such as, but not limited to, a hospital, hospice,
or residential facility such as, but not limited to, a nursing home or inpatient substance abuse
treatment center;

In the medical judgment of the treating health care provider poses an imminent danger of
death, or that is terminal in prognosis with a reasonable possibility of death in the near future;
Requires constant or continuing care, including home care administered by a health care
professional;

Involves a period of incapacity. “Incapacity” is the inability to perform at least one essential
job function, or to attend school or perform regular daily activities for more than three
consecutive calendar days. A period of incapacity includes any subsequent required treatment
or recovery period relating to the same condition. The incapacity must involve one of the
following:

(1) Two or more treatments by a health care provider; or
(2) One treatment plus a regimen of continuing care.

Results in a period of incapacity or treatment for a chronic serious health condition that
requires periodic visits for treatment by a health care provider, continues over an extended
period of time, and may cause episodic rather than a continuing period of incapacity, such as,
but not limited to, asthma, diabetes, or epilepsy;

Involves permanent or long-term incapacity due to a condition for which treatment may not be
effective, such as, but not limited to, Alzheimer’s Disease, a severe stroke, or terminal stages
of a disease. The employee or family member must be under the continuing care of a health
care provider, but need not be receiving active treatment;

Involves multiple treatments for restorative surgery or for a condition such as, but not limited
to, chemotherapy for cancer, physical therapy for arthritis, or dialysis for kidney disease that if
not treated would likely result in incapacity of more than three calendar days;

Involves any period of disability due to pregnancy, childbirth, miscarriage or stillbirth, or
period of absence for prenatal care; or

Involves any period of absence from work for the donation of a body part, organ, or tissue,
including preoperative or diagnostic services, surgery, post-operative treatment, and recovery.

1.  To be eligible for PLO benefits, an individual must:

v

HR3/15/23 | SL Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance * - GCBDF/GDBDF

2-3



Be an employee of the public charter school?;
Earn at least $1,000 in the base or alternate base year®; DRA”
Contribute to the PLO in accordance with state law;

Experience an event qualifying the employee for:

oo

(1) Family leave;
(2) Medical leave; or
(3) Safe leave.

e.  Submit an application to Department;
f. Have not exceeded maximum paid leave for the year; and
g, Have no current disqualifications®.

Leave

PLO can be used for family leave, medical leave or safe leave. Up to 12 weeks of paid leave can be taken
per benefit year.® Leave can be taken in one-day increments and can be consecutive or nonconsecutive.

Any family leave or medical leave taken under PLO must be taken concurrently with any leave taken by
an eligible employee under ORS 659A.150 - 659A.186 (OFLA) or under the federal Family and Medical
Leave Act of 1993 (P.L. 103-3, FMLA) for the same purposes.

The public charter school will maintain an employee’s existing health benefits while the employee is using
leave. The employee will be required to pay the employee’s contribution to premiums.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 657B OAR 471-070

3 PFMLI is a state-wide benefit, and not unique to the public charter school. An eligible individual does not need to be an
employee of the public charter school in order to be eligible for PFMLI, but this policy only applies to employees of the public
charter school.

4 Pay could come from another Oregon employer.

3 Disqualifications may include eligibility for Workers’ Compensation or Unemployment or determination of a willful false
staternent or failure to report a material fact in order to obtain benefits. See OAR 471-070-1010(1)(h).

¢ In some pregnancy-related situations, employees may be able to take two additional weeks, for a total for 14 weeks.

HR3/15/23 | SL Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance * - GCBDF/GDBDF
3-3



Eddyville Charter School Dnm

Code: GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI)
Application

Employees may submit applications for Paid Leave Oregon (PLO) to the Oregon Employment Department
(“Department”).! Applications may be submitted up to 30 days prior to the start of the leave and up to 30
days after the start of the leave.? The Department may require verification from the employee.? The
Department will make all decisions regarding acceptance and denial of an application, including
determining the amount of the benefit.* The public charter school cannot accept, file, process or make
decisions on applications.

An employee may appeal an approval or denial of claim, the amount of a weekly benefit or a
disqualification from receipt of benefits to the Department in accordance with Oregon Revised Statute
{ORS) 657B.010 and Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 471-070-2220.

Employee Notice to Public Charter School

If the leave is foreseeable®, the employee must provide the public charter school with written notice® at
least 30 calendar days prior to the leave.{’} If the leave is not foreseeable® the employee must give oral
notice to the public charter school within 24 hours of the start of the leave, and must provide written notice
within 3 days after the start of leave.’ The public charter school requests as much advanced notice as
possible.

! For application requirements see ORS 657B.060 and Oregon Administrative Regulation (OAR) 471-070-1100. {Include link to
Department website once available.}

2 Exceptions may be granted when the applicant can demonstrate good cause for late submission.
3 See verification requirements in OAR 471-070-1110 - OAR 471-070-1130.
* The benefit may be less than the employee’s salary. See ORS 657B.050.

* Examples of foreseeable leave include, but are not limited to, an expected birth, planned placement of a child, or a scheduled
medical treatment for a serious health condition of the eligible employee or a family member of the eligible employee. See OAR
471-070-1310(1).

& Written notice includes, but it not limited to, handwritten or typed notices, and electronic communication such as text
messages and email.

7 {OAR 471-017-1310(5) states “An employer that requires eligible employees to provide a written notice before the eligible
employee commences leave, must outline the requirement in the emplayer's written policy and procedures.”}

3 Leave circumstances that are not foreseeable include, but are not limited to, an unexpected serious health condition of the
eligible employee or a family member of the eligible employee, a premature birth, an unexpected adoption, an unexpected foster
placement by or with the eligible employee, or for safe leave.

% If other leave also applies (OFLA, FMLA, etc.), notice requirements for those types of leave may also apply.

HR3/15/23|SL Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) - GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
1-4



The notice must include:

1.  The employee’s first and last name; DRAF‘T

2. Type of leave;
3. Explanation of the need for leave; and
4.  Anticipated timing and duration of leave, including if it is continuous or intermittent.

Notice need only be given one time, but the employee shall notify the public charter school as soon as
practicable if dates of scheduled leave change, are extended, or were initially unknown. This notice does
not need to mention PFMLI or PLO to satisfy the notice requirements. {'%}

Failure to comply with these notice requirements may result in a penalty imposed by the Department. The
Department may reduce the amount of the benefit by 25 percent in accordance with OAR 471-070-
1310(9)-(10).

Concurrent Use of Public Charter School-Provided Paid Leave{''}

The public charter school [allows] [does not allow] employees to use employer-provided paid leave in
addition to receiving PLO benefits to replace an employee’s wages up to 100 percent of the eligible
employee’s average weekly wage. Example:

An employee applies and is approved for PLO for a personal serious medical condition. The
Department determines that the rate of pay will be 75 percent of the employee’s regular salary. [The
employee will not be allowed to use charter school-provided paid leave (sick, vacation or otherwise)
for days that PFMLI is received.] [The employee will be allowed to use available charter school-
provided paid leave (sick, vacation or otherwise) for days that PLO is received, but is limited to only
utilizing an amount that increases the employee paid leave to 100 percent of regular payment. In this
example, the amount would be 25 percent.]

Return to Work

Upon completion of leave, the employee is entitled to return to the position held in the public charter
school prior to the leave, if that position still exists and if the employee had been employed in the public
charter school for 90 days prior to taking leave.'? [{For public charter schools with 25 or more
employees:} If the position no longer exists, the employee is entitled to a position equal to their previous
position, with equal benefits, pay and other terms and conditions of employment.] [{For public charter
schools with fewer than 25 employees:} If the position no longer exists, the employee may be placed in a
different position with similar job duties and benefits and pay equal to the previous position.]

19 { A public charter school requiring written notice must outline the requirements in policy and procedures. A copy of the
written policy and procedure must be provided to all eligible employees at the time of hire and each time the policy and
procedure changes and in the language that the employer typically uses to communicate with the employee.}

1t {Consider any bargaining requirements prior to adopting this language.}

12 If the employee’s leave also qualifies for OFLA/FMLA protection, see also Board policy GCBDA/GDBDA - Family Medical
Leave and its accompanying administrative regulations.

HR3/15/23|SL Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) - GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
2-4



Communications Between the Public Charter School and the Department ERAF‘T

Upon receipt of an application or update in information from a public charter school employee for PLO,
the Department will notify the public charter school. The public charter school may provide additional
information to the Department within 10 days. This information may include, but is not limited to,
information about the employee’s notice to the public charter school or verification of the employee’s
continued employment with the public charter school. If the public charter school does not report such
information to the Department, the Department will proceed using available information. The public
charter school can provide additional information to the Department as it becomes available.

If the Department requests additional information from the public charter school, the public charter school
will respond within 10 calendar days.

Once the Department has issued a decision regarding an application submitted by an employee of the
public charter school, the Department will notify the public charter school regarding the approval or denial
and any applicable dates and periods of leave. The public charter school cannot appeal a Department
decision.

Public Charter School Notice to Employees

At the time of hire and each time the policy or procedure changes, the public charter school must provide
notice to employees. This notice must be in the language that the employer typically uses to communicate
with employees and will include:

1. Theright of an eligible employee to claim and receive family and medical leave insurance benefits;
2. The procedure for filing a claim for benefits;

3. That an eligible employee must provide notice to the public charter school before the employee
commences leave, and a description of the penalties for failure to comply with the notice
requirements;

4. The right of an eligible employee to job protection and benefits continuation;

5. The right of an eligible employee to appeal a decision or determination made by the Department
director;

6.  That discrimination and retaliatory personnel actions against an employee for inquiring about the
PFMLI or PLO, taking leave under the program or claiming PFMLI or PLO benefits are prohibited;

7. The right of an employee to bring a civil action or to file a complaint for violation of ORS 657B.060
or 657B.070; and

8.  That any health information related to family leave, medical leave or safe leave provided to an
employer by an employee is confidential and may not be released without the permission of the
employee unless state or federal law or a court order permits or requires disclosure.'?

13 Paid Leave Oregon will provide a model notice, https://paidleave.oregon. gov/DocumentsForms/Paid-Leave-ModelNotice-
Poster-EN.pdf . This policy can also be used as the notice.

HR3/15/23/SL Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) - GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
34




DRAFT

The public charter school will display this notice in an area that is accessible to and regularly frequented
by employees in each building or worksite. The public charter school will provide this notice to employees
working remotely by hand delivery, regular mail or through an electronic delivery method at the time of
hire or assignment to remote work.

Public Charter School Filings

The public charter school will file the Oregon Quarterly Tax Report, the Oregon Employee Detail Report
and any other reports required by law. If the public charter school fails to submit required filings or report,
or fails to pay all required contributions, the public charter school may be penalized in accordance with
OAR 471-070-8520.

Employee Protections

No employee or prospective employee will be discriminated or retaliated against for inquiring about
PFMLI or PLO, giving notification of leave under PLO, taking PLO leave or claiming PLO benefits.
Eligible employees have a right to file a complaint and/or bring a civil action for violations of ORS
657B.060 or ORS 657B.070.

Any health information related to family leave, medical leave or safe leave provided to the public charter
school by an employee is confidential and may not be released without the permission of the employee
unless state or federal law or a court order permits or requires disclosure.

HR3/15/23 5L Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) — GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
4-4



